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God's Been Good to Me 
I'm mindful of the blessings that come my way each day. 

My heart is overflowing each time I kneel to pray. 

I'm thankful for the seasons; each one's a masterpiece. 

I'm allowed to work the land, but God still holds the lease. 

I'm grateful for the friendships that brighten sorrow's way, 

Because my cup of happiness sustains me every day. 

I love the children and the flowers that decorate my life 

And the quiet, gentle hours free from worry and strife. 

I'm grateful for eyes that see the beauty of it all 

Because God's been good to me and blessed me through it all. 

I'm thankful for the little things that fill my life with love. 

The best things in life are free; they come from God above! 

Clay Harrison 
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TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

Incorporated June 25, 1779 Anno Domini 

Total Area 16,192 Acres, Land Area 14,144 Acres 

Water Area 2,048 Acres 

Population (1950 Census) 1484 

Population (1960 Census) 1738 

Population (1970 Census) 2236 

Population (1980 Census) 2893 

Population (1990 Census) 3180 

Second Congressional District 

Second Councilor District 

Fifth State Senatorial District 

United States Senators 

Judd Gregg of Greenfield through 1998 

Robert Smith of Tuftonboro through 1996 

Representative in Congress 

Dick Swett of Bow through 1994 

State Senator of New Hampshire 

Ralph Degnan Hough of Lebanon through 1994 

Representatives to General Court 

Thomas Houlahan of New London through 1994 

William F. Kidder of New London through 1994 

Avis Nichols of Warner through 1994 

County Commissioner 

Stuart D. Trachy of Franklin through 1994 

Executive Councilor 

Robert Hayes of Concord through 1994 



ELECTED TOWN OFFICIALS 

Board of Selectmen 

Sally K. Fifield, Chairman, ’94 

Douglas Atkins, 95 

Gordon Marshall, ’96 

Town Clerk 

Lois E. Marshall, ’94 

Treasurer 

Robert Wright, °94 

Moderator 

Hilary P. Cleveland, 94 

Budget Committee 

Robert Foose, Chairman, ’94 

William S. Berger, ’94 

Ruth (Sue) Clough, ’94 

Robert J. Cricenti, ’95 

Barbara Davis, 96 

David Eberly, ’94 

William F. Kidder, Jr., ’96 

Ralph Marshall, ’96 

Brian Prescott, 95 

Fire Chief 

Walter Partridge, ’94 



Trustees of Trust Funds 

Richard N. Brady, Chairman, ’96 
Shelby C. Blunt, ’94 

Peter E. Hager, ’95 

Board of Sewer Commissioners 

Thomas R. Miller, Chairman, ’95 

Ann Beardsley, ’94 

John Cummings, ’96 

Board of Cemetery Commissioners 

Walton W. Chadwick, Chairman, ’94 

Charles Hafner, ’95 
Marion C. Hafner, ’96 

Supervisors of the Checklist 

Dana M. Stanley, Chairman, ’96 

Virginia A. Soule, ’98 
Sonja Jacobson, ’94 

Tracy Memorial Library Trustees 

George Doolittle, Chairman, ’94 
Linda Miller, Co-Chairman, ’94 

Michelle S. Feins, ’96 

Hardy Hasenfuss, ’95 
Susan Irwin, °95 

Nancy Nichols, ’94 

Robert T. Wallace, ’96 

KRSD School Board 

William Steel, 96 

Deborah Prescott, ’95 



KRSD Budget Committee 

Dan H. Allen, ’96 
John Clough, ’95 

APPOINTED TOWN OFFICIALS 

Tax Collector 

Lois E. Marshall, ’94 

Deputy Town Clerk 

Linda Hardy, ’94 

Deputy Tax Collector 

Linda Hardy, ’94 

Deputy Treasurer 

Stephen Theroux, ’94 

Administrative Assistant 

Lorraine Cleveland, 94 

Recreation Commission 

Sarah Neri, Chairman, ’94 

Robert W. Beil, ’95 

Edwin Goodall, ’95 

Darlene Shea, ’96 

K. C. Wright, ’96 



Conservation Commission 

Sue Ellen Andrews, Chairman, ’95 
Katharine T. Murray, ’94 

Karen Ebel, ’95 

Luther M. Child, ’95 
Terence Dancy, ’96 

Edward C. Parkhurst, M.D., ’96 

Frederick Sladen, ’96 
Esther Currier, Life Member Emeritus 

Planning Board 

Laurie DiClerico, Chairman, ’95 

Gordon Marshall (Selectmen’s Representative) 

Karen Ebel (Conservation Member) ’95 

James Clancy, ’94 

Sydney L. Crook, ’94 

Robert Gray, ’95 
Suzanne Jesseman, ’96 

Tree Warden 

Robert Fraley, ’94 

Emergency Management Director 

Stuart F. Sidmore, Jr., ’94 

Emergency Management & Highway Safety Committee 

Stuart Sidmore, Jr. - Director 

Richard Lee 

James St. Martin 

David Seastrand 

Lois Schuyler 

Robert R. Buckley 

Lisa Cahill 

Town Archivist 

Margaret L. Moreland, ’94 

Welfare Officer 

Alf Jacobson, ’94 



Town Health cer 

Donald F. Bent, ’94 

Assistant Health Officer 

Donald Lamson, ’94 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Elizabeth Herrick, Chairman, ’94 

Ruth (Sue) Clough, ’96 

William D. Green, Jr., ’94 

Ann L. Jones, ’96 

Brian J. Prescott, ’95 

Joan S. Bucklin, (Alternate), ’95 

Robert A. Foose, (Alternate), ’94 

Frank Gordon, (Alternate), ’94 

Charles H. Marston, (Alternate), ’95 

Town History and Archives Committee 

Margaret L. Moreland, Chairman, ’96 

Walton W. Chadwick, ’96 

Doris M. Cutter, ’95 

Constance Granger, ’94 
Robert M. Lovely, Jr., ’94 

Arrolyn H. Vernon, ’95 

John Woodward, ’95 

Town Road Agent 

Richard Lee, ’94 

Representatives to Regional Refuse Disposal District 

Jeff Feingold, ’94 

Shawn Carroll, (Alternate) ’94 

Mark Kaplan, ’94 

Bryan Jones, (Alternate), ’94 
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Representatives to Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council 

Carolyn Marshall, ’94 

Space Committee 

Robert Evans 

Kenneth Herrick 

Peter Stanley 

Ballot Clerks 

Richard Guerringue 

Ann Jones 

Robert G. MacMichael 

Steven M. Mendelson 

E. Waldo Sanders 

Members of the New London Police Department 

Stuart F. Sidmore, Jr., Police Chief 

David J. Seastrand, Sergeant 

Donald W. Kimtis, Jr., Patrolman 

Christopher Currier, Patrolman 
David White, Patrolman 

Edward Kinzer, Patrolman 

Harry Barrett, Part-time 

Howard Eaton, Part-time 

Richard Lee, Part-time 

Deborah Wheeler, Part-time 

Members of the New London Dispatch 

Lisa A. Cahill, Chief Dispatcher 
Gregory Barthol, Dispatcher 
Benjamin Cushing, Dispatcher 

Julianne Saxby, Dispatcher 

Randall Erk, Part-time 
William Hardy, Part-time 

Jeff Reed, Part-time 
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Highway Department 

Richard Lee, Superintendent 

James St. Martin, Equipment Operator 

Karen E. Welch, Equipment Operator 
Robert Harrington, Equipment Operator 
Merle Kenyon, Equipment Operator 
Calvin Rockwood, Maintenance I 

Transfer Station 

Robert Lee, Transfer Station Operator 

Robert Greene, Recycling Attendant 

Board of Fire Engineers 

David Eberly, ’94 

James Granger, ’95 

Peter Stanley, °96 

Forest Fire Wardens 

Peter S. Stanley, Warden 

Jay Bewley, Deputy Warden 

James Granger, Deputy Warden 

Pete Lauridsen, Deputy Warden 

Walter Partridge, Deputy Warden 
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Fire Department Personnel 

Walter Partridge, Chief 

Pete Lauridsen, Deputy Chief 

Nancy Erickson, Captain 

Shaun Caisse, Lt. 
Chris Hoffman, Lt. 

Ian Holm, Lt. 

Deacon Pellerin, Lt. 
Bruce Sanborn, Lt. 

Edger Broadhead, Company Clerk 

Harry Barrett 

Robert Berrett 

Jay Bewley 

Robert Buckley 
Amy Carrier 

Sean Cushing 
David Eberly 

Eric Ensign 

Steve Ensign 

Frank Finger 

David Gilland 

James Granger 
Chris Holm 

Jay Humphrey 

Peter Ladd 

Peter Lewis 

Jayson Lyon 

Doug MacMichael 

Fred Maddage 

Paul Messer 

Robert Nelson 

Justin Parrish 

Bucky Pellerin 

Tom Perschy 
Aaron Scolnick 

Peter Stanley 
Chip Steward 
David White 

13 



REPORT OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

We take this opportunity to highlight what we believe to be some of the more 

significant events of the past year and to clarify the role of Selectmen in the operation of the 

Town. 

1993 started with budgetary meetings with department heads, followed by meetings 

with the Budget Committee, and public hearings now in progress. This involves the demands 

for Town services, and the cost increases involved along with other requests for tax monies, 

and preparation of the warrant for Town Meeting. Great focus this year has been on the 
resurfacing of several roads and the reclamation of others. Preparations were made for the 
Household Hazardous Waste collection. The collective bargaining process with the newly 

formed union went on for over 6 months. Meetings were held with employee groups for 

review of personnel policies and benefits. Safe and economical disposal of soijid waste 

continues to present a major challenge and we are most appreciative of the work being done 
by our representatives on the NH/VT Solid Waste Project and their efforts to cope with a bad 

situation. There have been severa! meetings with the area Selectmen to discuss mutual 

problems. The short and long term needs of the Town’s buildings and their utilization are 
being addressed. Several deficiencies have been identified and some require immediate 
attention. A small task force has been appointed to study the present and future space needs 
of all components of the Town government. Recent events have caused us to look closely at 

the safety of our employees. Part of the topsoil layers of the closed Landfill has shifted. In 

consultation with the construction company, engineering firm, and NHDES, temporary repairs 
have been made and a solution will have to be looked at in the spring. 

The year also involved the Selectmen in the appointment of Lorraine Cleveland as 
Administrative Assistant to the Board. She has brought with her a high degree of 
professionalism and a sound background in the operation of a small town. Her services have 
been invaluable. 

We sense that the role of the Board of Selectmen is not always well understood and 

that the perception of its "power" is exaggerated. A Board, by State law, functions as the 
Town’s executive branch in carrying out the wishes of the voters as expressed at the town 

meeting where the voters exercise their legislative powers. 

The Board of Selectmen has very limited powers and these are specified by State laws. 

Primarily we watchdog the expenditures, we implement the wishes of the voters, and we are 
responsible for Town services as well as the safety of the residents. In addition we have to 
be highly cognizant of possible liability on the part of the town. 

Weekly meetings involve the review and approval of vendor and payroll 
disbursements, consideration of requests for various types of permits as well as requests for 
use of Town property, and meet on a regular schedule with department heads. We hold 

public hearings as prescribed by law and send out bids for specific town projects which are 

later acted upon. We make appointments and fill vacancies as they occur. Also at these 
meetings we meet with individuals or groups wishing to bring issues to our attention. 
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Frequently these cannot be responded to immediately and they are taken under advisement to 
allow for more thorough consideration, examination of past records, or legal advice. 

Periodically we meet with the Fire Department, Water Department, Sewer Department, 

Library Board, Committee Chairmen, as well as Town Counsel as needed. 

Normal meetings are open to the public under the "Right To Know Law." This same 
law allows for "non-public sessions" for certain specific reasons, most commonly to discuss 

personnel issues which if done in public session might damage an individual’s reputation. 

The assumption that the Selectmen run the Town is a gross over statement. The 

Board is just one group managing the affairs of the Town. There are over 100 individuals 

serving in elected and appointed positions, who because of their willingness, interest and 
expertise share in the responsibility. Without their dedication this Town could not function, 

and we salute them one and all. 

We remain ever aware of the Town portion of the tax bills. We continue with the 

capital reserve allocations which prevent spikes in the tax rate by planning for high ticket 
items. We constantly look for improvements in Town operations and more economical ways 
to facilitate them. 

We take this opportunity to express our thanks to the staff in the office. It has not 

been an easy year and they have willingly shouldered the extra burden. 

Sally K. Fifield, Chairman 

Douglas G. Atkins 

Gordon L. Marshall 
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NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS 

Effective with the year 1987 the owners of real property will not be required to file an 
Inventory of Taxable Property per a vote of the Board of Selectmen to adopt the provisions 

of RSA 74:4a. 

NOTICE TO CURRENT USE APPLICANTS 

New applicants for Current Use must fully complete a current use application form with a 
map showing clearly the land to be considered for Current Use. All applications and maps 

must be on file with the Board of Selectmen by April 15, 1994. 

TOWN HISTORY - MIRROR TO AMERICA 

The office of the Town Clerk has available for sale, during regular business hours, copies of 

Mirror to America, A history of New London, New Hampshire, 1900 - 1950, at a cost of 

$10.00 per copy. 
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TOWN MEETING - MARCH 9, 1993 
. 

BALLOTING - WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 

Moderator Hilary ?. Cleveland called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
Moderator Cieveland announced absentee ballots would be called at 2:00 p.m. 
She entertained a motion to consider Article 1: 

ARE LGLE 1: 
A. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the ensuing year. 

B. To vote by ballot on amendments to the New London Zoning Ordinance. 

At 12:00 noon a motion was made and seconded to recess the meeting and 

reconvene on Wednesday, March 10, 1993, eat 7:00 p.m. in the Kearsarge 

Middle School Gymnasium, to acz upon Articles 2 through 34. However, the 
polls would remain oper. until 7:00 p.m. The motion passed. 

Polls closed at 7:00 p.m. and counting of the ballots commenced at 
8:00 p.m. At 9:45 p.m. Moderator Cleveland read the results of the 
balloting. 

nrrest: bors ic Y\Marshaad. WownSCierk 

Results of Non-Partisan Balloting for Town Officers. 
Total registered voters - 2,578; 620 regular ballots cast, 61 absentee 
batiate case €orvaltotabeet 661 ballots castroci 20. S270teithe. total 

registered voters. 
NO. OF VOTES 

For Selectman (for 3 years) Vote for One 

Gordon L. Marshall 58 
James Moreland 
Dan Jonnson 

Janet Kidder 
Robert Gray 

Sue Clough 
Frank Gordon 
Tom Miller 
Harry Blunt 

Dick Leach 

Brian Prescott 

Peter Bride 

James Clancy 
Alf Jacobson 
Claudia Galluzzo 
Terence Dancy 

Doug Homan fetes hese te ee ee met) bet (SD OS) PS GO ON 

For Budget Committee (for 3 years) Vote for Three 
William F. Kidder Jr. 518 

Barbara K. Davis 470 
Ralph Marshall 433 
Dave Eberly 418 

Edgar Condict Jr. 1 

William A. Steel : 
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Bailoting Continued - March 9, 1993 
NO. OF VOTES 

Budget Committee Votes Continued 

Hilary Cleveland 

Thomas McCormick 

Bill Green 

Paul Lazar 

Jon Barselle 

Doug Homan 

Alf Jacobson 

Ben Barton 

Peter Hager 

For Pire Chief (for 1 year) Vote for One 
Walter Partridge 61 

Jim Granger 

Peter Stanley 

Pete Lauridsen 

Bud Lauridsen 

Tom Perschey 

Peggy Stock 
Doug Homan 

Bob Lull 

Bill Green 

Bud Prew 

Nancy Erickson 

Bruce Sanborn 
Tom Houlahan 

MM MY Mw OV 

i— er pe ee eo 

For Trustee of Trust Funds (for 3 years) Vote for One 

Ricnard N. Brady 621 

Barbara Herbert 

William A. Steel 

Peter Hager 

Tom Houlanan 

Brian Prescott 

Jon Barselle 

Harold Buker III 

John Woodward fn ee ee ees es, Fes DD. 

For Sewer Commissioner (for 3 years) Vote for One 
John A. Cummings 614 

Doug Homan 3 
Chris Doyle 

Dan White 

Peggy Stock 
Peter Roos 

Peg Moreland 

Jack Mahoney 

Edward Tucker 
Tom Houlahan 
Richard Leach 
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Balloting Continued - March 9, 1993 

NO. OF VOTES 
For Cemetery Commissioner (for 3 years) Vote for One 

Marion E. Chadwick-Hafner 647 

Elizabeth Buzby l 

Doug Baxter l 

Chris Doyle 1 

Tom Houlahkan l 

[eal For Library Trustee (for 3 years) Vote for Two 
Robert T. Wallace 601 

Michelle (Mickey) Feins 584 
Thelma Kaplan 2 

Tomie de Paola 1 
William A. Steel l 
E. Waldo Sanders l 
Linda Miller ] 
Pearl Philbrick l 

Sue Filkins l 

Bruce Roberts l 

For Kearsarge Regional School District School Board 

(Term Ending 1996) Vote for One 
Willaim A. Steel Sf 

Erle Blanchard 
Bill Green 

Emily Campbell 
Anne Ballin 

Allen Koop 
George Roberts 

George Doolittle 
Tom Houlahan 

Graham McSwiney 

Barbara Fucarile 
James Clancy 

Tom Mills 

Paul. Linehan er ss hs hr OD OO I 

For Kearsarge Regional School District Municipal Budget Comm. 

(Term Ending 1996) Vote for One 
Dan H. Allen 
Tom Houlahan 

Paul Linehan 
Budd Keyser 

Bob Lull 
Bit iekioder: pr. 

John Ohler 

Peter Stanley 

Jon Barselle 
David Boyden 

Peter Hager 
Winsor Chase 

Peter Roos 

ni Ne) [o°) 

me er 
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Balloting Continued - March 9, 1993 
NO. OF VOTES 

For Kearsarge Regional School District Moderator 
(for 1 year) Vote for One 

Robert E. Bower, Jr. 61 

Hilary Cleveland 

Alf Jacobson 
Brackett Scheffy 
Tom Houlahan 
Vincent Iacopino 

Donald Lowe 
Bill Greer me MH & lL 

BALLOT RESULTS ON AHENDMENTS TO THE NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 1 as proposed by the 
Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO.1: 

The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 1 consists o 

revisions to Article XXIII Shore Land Overlay Di 

amendment to Article III to add a definition of , 

to the Shore Land Overlay District include adding D 
existing beaches as a permitted use and to specify the 

under which beach replenishment is permitted; prohibiting 

construction of a new beach or the expansion of an existing beach; 
adding provisions which encourage existing lawns and vies areas 
within fifty feet of the shore to be replanted in natural vegetative 
cover; and adding provisions addressing construction of new retaining 

walls and terraces within fifty feet of the shore. 

sey rh 

VES =20312 NO - 151 

RATIONALE: 
The Planning Board’s Amendment No. | will add provisions to further 

protect the sensitive shore land areas with the goal of continuing to 
maintain high water quality in New London’s lakes and ponds. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 2 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO.2: 

The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 2 amends Article XX Wetlands 
Conservation Overlay District, Section B. Overlay District 

Boundaries, sub-paragraph i. to include lakes and ponds in the 

overlay district boundaries to read as follows: 

Hg ks Lakes, ponds, swamps marshes, or bogs with an area of 2,000 
square feet or more. No area limitation is applicable if 
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Swamps, marshes, or bogs are contiguous to surface waters such 
as lakes, ponds, and streams." 

PR tae OEY NO - 98 

RATIONALE: 

The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 2 will correct an oversight of not 
previously including lakes and ponds in the boundavies of what 

constitutes a wetland area 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 3 as proposed by the 

Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO.3: 

The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 3 revises the Zoning Ordinance to 

add a new Article XXIV Validity of Overlapping Regulations to read as 
follows: 

Validity of Overlapping Regulations 

Whenever the provisions of this Ordinance or rulings made under the 

authority hereof differ from those of other ordinances or regulations 

of the Town or State, then that provision or ruling which imposes tne 
greater restriction or higher standar¢ shall govern." 

Tho Jeu NG - 118 

RATIONALE: 
The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 3 will add a new articis 

addressing which provision governs when there are conflicting Town or 

State regulations. 

PETITIONED ZONING AMENDMENT 

Are you in favor of the adoption of petitioned Amendment No. 1 as proposed 

by petition for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PETITIONED AMENDMENT NO. 1: Add to Article II, General Provisions, a new 

Paragraph 16 as follows: 

"The use of helicopters is prohibited in any zone in the Town of New 

London, with the exception of emergency or disaster use by the 

Hospital, the New London Police, the State Police, the National Guard 

or any other Medical or Disaster Unit." 

YES - 182 NO - 496 
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RATIONALE: 
The recent decisions by the Planning Board and the Zoning Board of 
Adjustment, allowing increased airplane and helicopter use at Eagles’ 

Nest, further emphasize New London’s loss of the "small town rural 
charm" that has attracted so many year-round residents. The 
additional air activity will bring an increase in noise pollution; 
any increase in noise pollution will have a deleterious effect on the 
quality or life and the property values in New London. 

At this time, there is nothing in the New London Zoning Ordinance 
that prevents helicopters, which need neither air strips nor pads, 

from landing or taking off in any part of New London, with the 
exception of Eagles’ Nest, where the Planning Board and the Zoning 

Board of Adjustment have already given their approval. 

We, the undersigned, think it is important to recognize the strong 

possibility of an increase in helicopter usagae, and to establish 
controls before it is too late. This petitioned Amendment will 
prevent additional helicopter activity within the boundaries of the 
Town of New London, thus protecting the residents from a further 
increase in noise poliution. 

THE NEW LONDON PLANNING BOARD DISAPPROVES THIS PETITIONED AMENDMENT 

BY A VOTE OF 4-1. 

teeta 

CONTINUATION OF TOWN MELTING - MARCH 10, 1993 

KEARSARGE MIDDLE SCHOOL AT 7:00 P.M. 

Moderator Hilary Cleveland called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
and read the election results from Tuesday, March 9, 1993. 

ARTICLE 2: It was moved and seconded. "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate an amount not to exceed $400,000 and to authorize the 

Board of Sewer Commissioners to expend said sum for the purpose of 

constructing a sanitary sewer line in the Birch Acres/Job Seamans/Pleasant 

Street area of New London; such sum to include the purchase of land and 
easements. Said sum to be raised by the issuance of serial bonds or notes 

mot to exceed 15 years under and in compliance with the provisions of the 
Municipal Finance Act (New Hampshire RSA 33:1, etc., as amended); and to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to issue and negotiate such bonds or notes 
and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and further to authorize the 

Board of Selectmen and Sewer Commissioners to apply for, accept, and expend 
any Federal, State, or other available funds towards the project, according 
to the terms under which they are received, and to borrow in anticipation 

of the receipt of such aid or the issuance of such bonds or notes, by the 
issuance of notes or notes payable in anticipation of such bonds, notes or 

aid as provided by the Municipal Finance Act, as amended; and further 
notwithstanding that the bonds, or notes shall be a general obligation of 
the Town, the Board of Sewer Commissioners is hereby directed to establish 

betterment assessments sufficient to pay 100% of the principal and interest 
due with respect to the bonds or notes issued hereunder against those 
served or receiving a special benefit from the lines to be constructed 
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hereunder in accordance with 2Sa i459-i:7; and to authorize the Board of 

Selectmen and the Board of Sewer Commissioners to take all other actions as 
may be necessary to carry out the project in the best interests of the Town 

of New London." 

(2/3rds vote by Ballot) 

YES, -. 250 NO - 10 

Selectman Harold Buker was recognized, and he expressed to the 
assemblage thanks and appreciation to the many volunteers who spend 

countless hours to help make our town a nice place in which to live. 
Certificates of Appreciation were presented to the following people: 

Robert Wright - Planning Board 

H. Sumner Stanley - Welfare Officer 

William Andrews - Budget Committee 

Ernest Welch - Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Carolyn Marshall - Planning Board 
Laurie Bride - Recreation Commission 
Ann Linehan - Library Trustee 
Stephen Hadley - Recreation Commission 

George Payne - Conservation Commission 

Selectman Sally Fifield was recognized, and she named three people, 

David Eberly, Frank Finger and Mark Kaplan, who represent the epitomy or 
volunteerism. David Eberly and Frank Finger helped with our computer 

conversion 8 hours a day, 5 days a week for a month. Mark Kaplan offered 

his service, working 2-4 hours a weex nelping to find more economical means 

of disposing of our waste paper and cardboard. 

A Certificate of Appreciation was presented to Harold W. Buker, Jr. 
in recognition of his nine years of service to the town as a Selectman. 

Mrs. Fifield stated Harold was abie to remain an individual in one capacity 

and a selectman in another capacity without the two ever coming into 
conflict. 

ARTICLE 3: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

suspend the reading of the individual Articles of the Warrant and to refer 

to them by number." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 4: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following sums for the ensuing year to defray 

Town charges." 
1992 1993 

Executive $ 9,500 See, SUD 

Financial Administration L029 169,793 

General Government Building 42,200 EE bs) 

Election, Registration & Vital 27,695 38,664 

Employee Benefits 258, 800 lp i eee | 

Insurance ED Grae y E 126,100 

Planning Board & Zoning Board 22,675 cA Ae te 

Welfare Direct Assistance 10,000 7,900 

Regional Associations 2,618 rie is ¥ 
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Street Lighting 19,200 20.900 

Patriotic Purposes + 300 

TOTAL S 6855277 S 667,901 
($1.49 per thousand) 

VOLE SIN THE. APELRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 5: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate $5,000 for the maintenance and updating of Town Tax 

Maps." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 6: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town wili vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $4,000 for revaluation pick-up work on 

Town assessments." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN’ THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 7: It was moved and seconded, "To see if Tow 1 

raise and appropriate the following sums for Highway Departmen 

Outlay." 
fw Oo ‘UO «tt t(D et +O Cc < f) ct 

Caterpillar 120 Grader S$ 60,900 

Ford F150 Pick-Up Truck with Plow 22,000 
One Tractor & Woods Mower rs. 000 

Cemetery Mower ae 818 

Line Striper 5,000 

TOTAL $103,500 

(23 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 8: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 
raise and appropriate the following amounts for the Highway Department." 

1992 Race 
Highway Administration S..179350 po OS GARG ea 
Highway & Streets 361 7229 428,999 

Bridge Maintenance 13,600 7,000 

TOTAL $3929177 $447,349 

($1.00 per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 9: It was moved and seconded... "To see if the Town xill vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to spend Hichvay Block Grane funds 

estimated to be in the amount of $70,008. for the maintenance construction 

and reconstruction of Class V highways.” 

ARTICLE 10: It was moved and seconded, “To see if the Town will vote to 
raise and appropriate the following amount for the upkeep and iaintenance 

of the public cemeteries." 

L992 1.993) 
Cemeteries Sy 204300 S83 2800 

ARTICLE 11: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town wiil vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to act as agents for the disposal of 
Surplus Equipment of Town Departments in either the form of a trade-in 

value or to sell by public advertised sealed bids under such terms and 

conditions as will serve the best interests of the Town of Nex London. 

VOTE IN THE APF IRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 12: It was moved and seconded. "To see if the 

raise and appropriate the foilowing sums for public safety 

1992 1993 
Police Department noid las age Cea a AB: 

Dispatch lg 25 Wi Heb23 
Fire Department 54,850 Sa ani 

Emergency Management 1 ,Q00 Lan) 

TOTAL $389,206 $395 q206 

(88 cents per thousand) 

VOTE: IN THE ARFIRMATLIVE 

ARTICLE 13: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $19,046 for Police Cruiser." 

(4 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 14: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town wiil vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $4,135 for the purchase of firearms for 

the Police Department." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 15: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote 

raise and appropriate the following amounts for damages and legal 

expenses." 

1992 1993 
Legal Expense 5330300 $30, 300 

ARTICLE 16: It was moved’and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote 

raise and appropriate the sum of $8,000 for the care of ¢t 

account title of Other Conservation." 

(2 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 17: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote 

raise and appropriate the following sums for Health Officer, Health 

Agencies and Intergovernmental Weirare." 
1992 1993 

Health Officer 5 37450 >, 8, S00 

New London Hospital 2, UG by au0 
New London Ambulance 63.000 13,3065 

Lake Sunapee Region Visiting Nurse Assn. 9,636 10,03 

Community Action (Intergovernmental Welfare) 1,985 2,084 

TOTAL $41,454 42,130 

(9 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

rees under tne 

to 

to 

ARTICLE 18: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following amounts for culture and recreation." 

1992 1993 

Tracy Memorial Library SISs, 525 $143,658 
Parks & Recreation 26,340 26,340 

Conservation 13,500 10,000 
Economic Development 3,500 3,500 

Other Culture (History & Archives) 750 750 

‘TOTAL $177,615 $184,246 

(41 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 19: It was moved and seconded. "To see if the Town will vote to 

establish a Capital Reserve Fund under the provisions of RSA 25:! for the 
purpose of a Tracy Library Maintenance Fund, and to raise anc appropriate 

the sum of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) to be placed in this fund." 
6 he (A a 

(2 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 20: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town vil 

raise and appropriate $15,000 for a GMC 5 Star General Tr 
haulage of Solid Wastes." 

(3 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 21: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town wili vote to 

raise and appropriate the following amounts for solid waste disposal." 

1992 1993 

Solid Waste Disposal $280,800 S29 3,000 

Solid Waste administracion 60,952 59,660 

Solid Waste Coilecrion 88,050 SA> ov 

TOTAL $429, 808 S20, SLU 

VOTE IN THE arFIRMaTIVE 

ARTICLE 22: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town of New London 

will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of S10,000 (ten thousand 

dollars) to contribute to a local or regional Household Hazardous Waste 

Collection Project; said project will encourage the proper disposal of 

household hazardous wastes such as paint thinners, solvents and pesticides 
and seek to educate citizens about the adverse environmental consequences 

of improper household hazardous waste disposal." 

(2 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 23: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will raise and 

appropriate the sum of $12,000 (twelve thousand dollars) for the purposes 

of supporting and funding the administrative functions of the newly founded 

Kearsarge Area Council on Aging." 

(3 cents per thousand) 

BY PETITION 
NOT RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
NOT RECOMMENDED BY BUDGET COMMITTEE 

VOTE IN THE NEGATIVE 
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Moderator Cleveland at this point announced the results of the vote 

on Article 2 - (250 yes*and=10° ne: 

ARTICLE 24: It was moved and seconded. "To see if the Town will vote to 
establish a Capital Reserve Fund under the provisions of RSa 35:1 for the 
purpose of a fire vehicle purchase and to raise and appropriate the sum of 
thirty thousand dollars ($30,0C0) to be placed in this fund." 

(7 cents per thousand) 

VOTE CIN’ THE “APFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 25: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

establish a Capital Reserve Fund under the provisions of RSA 35:1 for the 
purpose of updating the Town’s Master Plan, and to raise and appropriate 

the sum of five thousand dollars ($5,009) to be placed in this» funda." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

JOTE IN@°THE “AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 26: It was moved and seconded. "To see if the Town will vote to 

establish a Capital Reserve Fund under the provisions of RSa 35:1 ior the 

purpose of expansion/improvemenzs to Town Buiidings and to raise and 

appropriate the sum of twenty tnousand doliers ($20,000) to be placed in 

thiserund.. 

(4 cents per thousand) 

VOEESIN GEE Sar S TRMACIVE 

ARTICLE 27: It was moved and seconded. "To see if the Town wiil vere to 

raise and appropriate the sum or $362.323 for sewage collection and 

disposal." 

ARTICLE 28: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

support having the Kearsarge Regional School District Annual Meeting held 
Simultaneously at several places, in order to encourage sustained voter 

participation; one such place ta be designated the central meeting place 
and the others as subsidiary meeting places. Communications between all 

places shall be continuously available, and the voters at all places shall 

have the opportunity to participate in the District Meeting in a manner 

satisfactory to the officers calling the meeting." 

HAND VOTE: 2YES oe8)11 NO - 100 
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ARTICLE 29: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 
raise and appropriate the following sums for the payment of bonded debr, 
principal and interest." 

1992 1993 
Principal $177,429 $229,429 
Interest 93,012 83,599 

TOTAL $270,441 $304,128 

(68 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

Town will vote to ARTICLE 30: It was moved and seconded, "To see if th 

r interest on temporary raise and appropriate the sum of $1,900 to pay fo 

loans during the year." 
a7 Oo 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 31: It was moved and seconded. "To see if the Town will vote to 

discontinue a single section of Old Route 1! that abuts the "Lash" 

property, Tax Map 98 Lot 37 and Tax Map 87 Lot 1, subject to the 
continuation of all utility usages and drainage now existing, ali in 

accordance with RSA 231:42 and RSéA 231:46." 

VOTE “EN: THE ‘AFF ERMEATZCE 

ARTICLE 32: It was moved and seconded. "To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to transfer tax iiens and convey property 

acquired by the Town of New London by Tax Collector’s Deed. by public 

auction or advertised sea led bid or in sucn manner as determined by the 

Board of Selectmen as justice may require, in accordance with RSé 80:30." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 33: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen and the Town Treasurer to incur debts from 

time to time during the 1993 fiscal year to an aggregate amount not 
exceeding the 1992 tax levy, for temporary loans in anticipation of 1992 

taxes, and to issue notes of the Town therefore, and to refund the same, 

all as provided in the inetaaenl epee Act: the Selectmen, and the 

Treasurer to be authorized to sell such notes." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 34: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 
authorize the Board of Selectmen to apply for, receive and expend Federal 
and State Grants which may become available during the course of the year, 
and also, to accept and expend money from any other governmental unit or 
private source to be used for purposes for which the Town may legally 

appropriate money provided: 
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1. that such grants or other monies do not require the expenditure 

of other Town funds, 
2. that a Public Hearing shall be held by the Selectmen prior to the 

receipt or expenditure of such grants or money, 
29 3. that such items shail be exempt from all provisions of RSa 32 

relative to limitations and expenditure of Town monies, all as 

prescribed by RSA 31:95b.” 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

There being no further business, Moderator Hilary Cleveland declared 
the meeting adjourned ae 9:00 p.m. 

if fs 
7S el 

s E. Marsha. Town Clerk 

oe oashotlh 
ois” E.4Marsnahh—Towrtierk A True Copy Attest? 
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THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

1994 TOWN WARRANT 

To the inhabitants of the Town of New London in the County of Merrimack, in 
said State, qualified to vote in Town Affairs: 

You are hereby notified to meet at the Whipple Memorial Hall in said New 
London on Tuesday, the eighth day of March at 10:00 o'clock in the forenoon to 
act upon the following subjects: 

ARTICLE 1. 
To choose all necessary Town Officers for the ensuing year. 

ARTICLE 2. 
To see if the Town is in favor of adopting the following amendment to the Town 
Ordinance as proposed by the Planning Board: 

be. Amend Article III Definitions to add a definition of "Recreational 
vehicle" as follows: 

"Recreational vehicle" means a vehicle which is (a) built on a single 
chassis: (b) 400 square feet or less when measured at the largest 
horizontal projection; (c) designed to be self-propelled or permanently 
towable by a light duty truck; and (d) designed primarily not for use as 
a permanent dwelling but as temporary living quarters for recreational, 
camping, travel or seasonal use. 

Amend Article XXII Floodplain Overlay District, by adding a new 
Subparagrapn G.2.d. to read: 

"d. Recreational vehicles placed on sites within Zones A1-30, AH, and 
AE shall either (1) be on the site for fewer than 180 consecutive days, 
(11) be fully licensed and ready for highway use, or (i111) meet all 
standards of Section 60.3 (b) (1) of the National Flood Insurance 
Program Regulations and the elevation and anchoring requirements for 
manufactured homes in Paragraph (c) (6) of Section 60.3. 

Section 60.3(b) (1) states that the community shall require permits for 
all proposed construction and other developments including the placement 
of manufactured homes, within Zone A of the community's FHBM or the 
FIRM. 

Section 60.3 (c) (6) states that the community shal] require that 
manufactured homes that are placed or substantially improved within 
Zones Al-30, AH, and AE on the community's FIRM on sites (i) outside of 
a manufactured home park or subdivision; (ii) in a new manufactured 
home park or subdivision; (i171) in an expansion to an existing 
manufactured home park or subdivision; or (iv) in an existing 
manufactured home park or subdivision on which a manufactured home 
has incurred substantial damage as the result of a flood, be elevated on 
a permanent foundation such that the lowest floor of the manufactured 
home is elevated to or above the base flood elevation and be securely 
anchored to an adequately anchored foundation system to resist 
flotation, collapse, and lateral movement." (APPROVED BY THE PLANNING 
BOARD ) 
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1994 Town Warrant 
Page 2. 

Rationale: The Planning Board’s amendment will allow the community to 
continue to participate in the National Flood Insurance Program by 
incorporating changes mandated by the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA). 

NOTE: By law, the meeting must open before the voting starts. Therefore, the 
meeting and polls will open at 10:00 o'clock for the consideration of Articles 
1 and 2. At 12:00 noon the Meeting will recess, but the polls will remain 
open until 7:00 p.m. The Meeting will reconvene at the Kearsarge Middle 
School Gymnasium on Wednesday, March 9, 1994 at 7:00 p.m. to act upon Articles 
3 through 43. 

ARTICLE 3. 
"To see if the Town will vote to suspend the reading of the individual 
Articles of the Warrant and to refer to them by number.” 

ARTICLE 4. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
General Government operations.” (Majority vote required). 

1993 1994 
Executive $ 9,500 $ 8,250 
Elections, Reg., & Vitals 38 , 664 39,632 
Financial Administration 169,793 177,168 
Revaluation of Property 4,000 7,800 
Personnel] Administration Col seed 244 600 
Planning & Zoning 21 635 FATE eM 
Tax Maps 5,000 5,666 
General Government Buildings 44 225 63,740 
Cemeteries 13,800 14,100 
Insurance 126,100 122,800 
Regional Associations 2,957 2,957 

TOTAL $ 662,901 $ 708,446 

The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. 
($1.57 per thousand) 

ARTICLE 5. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty 
thousand, three hundred dollars ($20,300) for the Town’s legal expenses and 
damages." The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this 
appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(4 cents per thousand) 
ARTICLE 6. 
"To see if the Town will vote to approve the cost item included in the 
collective bargaining agreement reached between the Board of Selectmen and the 
New London Support Staff/AFSCME Council #93 and to raise and appropriate the 
sum of thirty-seven thousand, two hundred and twenty-two dollars ($37,222) for 
the 1994 fiscal year; such sum representing the costs attributable to the 
increase in salaries and benefits in the 1993 fiscal year ($24,856) and the 
1994 fiscal year ($12,366)." The Board of Selectmen and the Budget Committee 
recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(8 cents per thousand) 
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1994 Town Warrant 
Page 3. 

ARTICLE 7. 
"To see if the Town will (1) authorize the establishment of a Capital Reserve 
Fund under the provisions of RSA 35:1 for the future revaluation of the Town 
and to raise and appropriate the sum of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) towards 
this purpose; and (2) to appoint the Selectmen as agents to administer this 
fund." The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this 
appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(2 cents per thousand) 
ARTICLE 8. 
"To see if the Town will vote to (1) raise and appropriate the sum of five 
thousand dollars ($5,000) to be added to the Master Plan Update Capital 
Reserve Fund previously established: and (2) to designate the Board of 
Selectmen as agents to expend such funds." The Board of Selectmen and Budget 
Committee recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(1 cent per thousand) 
ARTICLE 9. 
"To see if the Town will vote to (1) raise and appropriate the sum of three 
thousand, five hundred dollars ($3,500) to cover the cost of the Master Plan 
Update Build-out Analysis; and (2) authorize the withdrawal of three thousand, 
five hundred dollars ($3,500) from the Capital Reserve Fund created for this 
purpose.” The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this 
appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

ARTICLE 10. 
"To see if the Town will vote to (1) authorize the Selectmen to enter into a 
lease agreement for the purpose of leasing one photocopier for the Selectmen's 
Office and one photocopier for the Police Department; and (2) raise and 
appropriate the sum of two thousand, seven hundred and four dollars ($2,704) 
for the first year’s payment for that purpose.” The Board of Selectmen and 
Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 11. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
Public Safety." (Majority vote required). 

1993 1994 
Police Department $ 222,743 $ 4234 385 
Fire Department 53,700 55,049 
Emergency Management 1,500 1,500 
Dispatch 117,623 128,579 

TOTAL $ 395 , 566 $ 416,789 

The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. 

(92 cents per thousand) 
ARTICLE 12. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty 
thousand dollars ($20,000) for a police cruiser." The Board of Selectmen and 
Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(4 cents per thousand) 
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1994 Town Warrant 
Page 4. 

ARTICLE +33" 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of thirty 
thousand dollars ($30,000) to be added to the Fire Truck Capital Reserve Fund 
previously established. The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend 
this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(7 cents per thousand) 
ARTICLE 14. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of five 
thousand dollars ($5,000) for repairs to the Fire Station roof. The Board of 
Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote 
required). 

ARTICLE 15. 
"To see if the Town will vote to adopt the provisions of RSA\154:1(c), 
relative to the organization of the Fire Department. which provides for the 
annual election of the fire chief by the local legislative body pursuant to 
RSA 669:17 and fire fighters appointed by the fire chief.” (Majority vote 
required). 

ARTICLE 16. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
Highways and Streets." (Majority vote required). 

(1 cent per thousand) 

1993 1994 
Highway Administration $ PE 35D S © 10 2700 
Highways and Streets 428 ,999 428 , 888 
Bridge Maintenance 7,000 7,000 
Street Lighting 20,000 21,000 

TOTAL $ 467,349 $ 467,588 

The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. 

($1.03 per thousand) 
ARTICLE 17. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of seventy 
thousand and seventeen dollars ($70,017) for the maintenance, construction, 
and reconstruction of Class V highways; such appropriation will be offset by 
the 1994 Highway Block Grant." The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee 
recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

ARTICLE 18. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of fourteen 
thousand, one hundred and twenty-seven dollars ($14,127) for the purchase of a 
wing plow for the highway grader." The Board of Selectmen and Budget 
Committee recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(3 cents per thousand) 
ARTICLE 19. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of six thousand 
and ninety-five dollars ($6,095) for the purchase of a waste oil furnace for 
the highway garage." The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend 
this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(1 cent per thousand) 
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ARTICLE 20. 
"To see if the Town will vote to (1) establish a Capital Reserve Fund under 
the provisions of RSA 35:1 for the purpose of Highway Department Heavy 
Equipment: (2) to raise and appropriate the sum of thirty-eight thousand 
dollars ($38,000) to be placed in this fund: and (3) to designate the Board of 
Selectmen as agents to expend." The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee 
recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(8 cents per thousand) 
ARTICLE 21. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
Sanitation.” 

1993 1994 
Solid Waste Administration $ 59, 660 $e 59E299 
Solid Waste Collection HomLou. 52,603 
Solid Waste Disposal 289 , 500 272,000 
Sewage Collection and Disposal 382 , 328 395 , 426 

TOTAL $ 783 , 638 $ 779,328 

The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. 
(Majority vote required). 

($1.72 per thousand) 

ARTICLE 22. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of ten thousand 
dollars ($10,000) to hold a local Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day; 
said project will encourage the proper disposal of household hazardous wastes 
such as paint thinners, solvents, and pesticides and seek to educate citizens 
about the adverse environmental consequences of improper household hazardous 
waste disposal." The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this 
appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(2 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 23. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty-five 
thousand dollars ($25,000) for the construction of an addition to the 
recycling building at the Transfer Station." The Board of Selectmen and 
Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(5 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 24. 
"To see if the Town will vote to (1) establish a Capital Reserve Fund under 
the provisions of RSA 35:1 for the purpose of funding New London’s portion of 
the purchase of waste water treatment equipment at the Sunapee waste water 
treatment facility; (2) to raise and appropriate the sum of one hundred and 
six thousand, seven hundred and sixty-two dollars ($106,762) to be placed in 
this fund: (3) to authorize the use/transfer of the December 31, 1993 fund 
balance in that amount for this purpose; and (4) to designate the Selectmen as 
agents to expend. The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this 
appropriation. (Majority vote required). 
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ARTICLE 25. . 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
Health Agencies, Health Officer, Welfare, and Intergovernmental Welfare.” 

1993 1994 
New London Hospital $ 12,500 $e T7000 
New London Ambulance 13,883 14,017 
Lake Sunapee VNA 10,118 10,621 
Health Officer By550 3,850 
Wel fare-Vendor Payments 7,500 7,500 
Intergovernmental Wel fare-CAP 2,084 2,084 

TOTAL $ 49,635 $6 SO 2 

The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. 
(Majority vote required). 

(11 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 26. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one 
thousand, five hundred dollars ($1,500) for the purpose of supporting the 
Kearsarge Area Council on Aging." The Board of Selectmen recommends this 
appropriation. The Budget Committee does not recommend this appropriation. 
(Majority vote required). 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 27. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
Culture and Recreation." (Majority vote required). 

1993 1994 
Parks and Recreation $ 26,340 $ 28,440 
Tracy Memorial Library 143 ,658 159,037 
Patriotic Purposes 300 300 
Other Culture (History & Archives) 750 750 

TOTAL $ 171,048 $ 188,527 

The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. 

(42 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 28. 
"To see if the Town will vote to (1) create an Expendable General Fund Trust 
Fund under the provisions of RSA 31:19-a, to be known as the Tracy Memorial 
Library Building Maintenance Fund, for the purpose of repairing and 
maintaining the library building; (2) to raise and appropriate the sum of 
twenty-thousand dollars ($20,000) toward this purpose: and (3) to designate 
the Selectmen as agents to expend, pursuant to RSA 31:19-a,IV." The Board of 
Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote 
required) . 

(4 cents per thousand) 
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ARTICLE 29. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of five 
thousand dollars ($5,000) to publish the Town History. This will be a non- 
lapsing account per RSA 32:3, VI and will not lapse until the History is 
published or in five years, whichever is less. The Board of Selectmen and 
Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 30. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
Conservation. ” 

- 1993 1994 
Conservation Administration $ 10.000 $ 5,000. 
Other Conservation-Care of Trees 8,000 8,000 

TOTAL $ 18,000 $ 13,000 

The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. 
(Majority vote required). 

(3 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 31. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of seventy-six 
thousand dollars ($76,000) for the purchase of the Low Plains Land Area." The 
Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. 
(Majority vote required). 

(17 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 32. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of three 
thousand, five hundred dollars ($3,500) for Economic Development." The Board 
of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote 
required). 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 33. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
the payment of principal and interest of long-term debt; and interest for tax 
anticipation notes.” (Majority Vote required). 

1993 1994 

Principal-Long-term Bonds & Notes $ 220,429 $ 180,000 
Interest-Long-term Bonds & Notes 83,699 62,375 
Interest-Tax Anticipation Notes 1,500 1,500 

TOTAL $ 305, 628 $ 243,875 

The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. 

(54 cents per thousand) 
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ARTICLE 34. 
"To see if the Town will vote to (1) raise and appropriate the sum of sixteen 
thousand, nine hundred and twenty-eight dollars ($16,928) for the purpose of 
paying off the 1980 sewer bond principal in its entirety; (2) raise and 
appropriate the sum of twenty-eight thousand, four hundred seventy-three 
dollars ($28,473) to cover 1994 interest payments on the sewer bonds: and (3) 
authorize the use/transfer of forty-five thousand, four hundred and one 
dollars ($45,401) of the December 31, 1993 fund balance in that amount for 
this purpose. The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend this 
appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

ARTICLE 35. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of five hundred 
dollars ($500) for the KRSD Middle School Gym floor.” The Board of Selectmen 
and Budget Committee recommend this appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

ARTICLE 36. 
"Shall the Town accept the provision of RSA 33:7 providing that any town at an 
annual meeting may adopt an article authorizing indefinitely, until specific 
rescission of such authority, the Selectmen to issue tax anticipation notes? 
(Majority vote required). 

ARTICLE, 37 3 
"To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen 
indefinitely, until rescinded, to transfer tax liens and convey property 
acquired by the Town of New London by Tax Collector’s Deed, by public auction 
or advertised bid or in such manner as determined by the Board of Selectmen as 
justice may require, in accordance with RSA 80:80." 
(Majority vote required). 

ARTICLE 38. 
"Shall the Town accept the provisions of RSA 31:95-b providing that any town 
at an annual meeting may adopt an article authorizing indefinitely, until 
specific rescission of such authority, the selectmen to apply for, accept and 
expend, without further action by the town meeting, unanticipated money from a 
state, federal, or other governmental unit or a private source which becomes 
available during the fiscal year? This authorization will remain in effect 
until rescinded by a vote of the municipal meeting.” (Majority vote 
required). 

ARTICLE 39. 
"To see if the municipality will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to 
accept gifts of personal property, other than cash, to the municipality for 
any public purposes. This authorization in accordance with RSA 31:95-e shall 
remain in effect until rescinded by a vote of the municipal meeting. (Majority 
vote required). 

ARTICLE 40. 
"Shall the town accept the provisions of RSA 202-A:4-c providing that any town 
at an annual meeting may adopt an article authorizing indefinitely, until 
specific rescission of such authority, the public library trustees to apply 
for, accept and expend, without further action by the town meeting, 
unanticipated money from a state, federal or other governmental unit or a 
Diawabeesounce which becomes available during the fiscal year?" (Majority vote 
required). 
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ARTICLE 41. 
"To see if the Town will vote to authorize indefinitely, until specific 
rescission of such authority, the Board of Selectmen to act as agents for the 
disposal of surplus equipment of town departments in either the form of a 
trade-in value or to sel] by public advertised sealed bids under such terms 
and conditions as will serve the best interests of the Town of New London.” 
(Majority vote required). 

ARTICLE 42. 
"To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of six thousand 
dollars ($6,000) for the purposes of supporting and funding the administrative 
and programming functions of the Kearsarge Area Council on Aging.” (BY 
PETITION). The Board of Selectmen and Budget Committee do not recommend this 
appropriation. (Majority vote required). 

(1 cent per thousand) 
ARTICLE 43. 
"To see if the Town will vote to direct the Kearsarge Regional School Board to 
have conducted a study of the feasibility and suitability of the withdrawal of 
New London and/or New London and one or more other towns from the Kearsarge 
Regional School District, in accordance with RSA 195:25." (BY PETITION). 
(Majority vote required). 

ARTICLE 44. 
"To take up any other matter that may properly come before this meeting. " 

Given under our hands and seal this fourteenth day of February, in the Year of 
Our Lord, nineteen hundred and ninety- four. 

Sally K. Fifield, Chairman 
Douglas G. Atkins 
Gordon L. Marshal] 

SELECTMEN OF NEW LONDON, N.H. 

A True Copy of Warrant - Attest: 

Sally K. Fifield, Chairman 
Douglas G. Atkins 
Gordon L. Marshal] 

SELECTMEN OF NEW LONDON, N.H. 
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1993 STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATION 

APPROPRIATIONS VOTED MARCH 10, 1993 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Acct. No. 

4130 Executive $ 97500 
4140 Election, Registration & Vital 38 , 664 
4150 Financial Administration 169,793 
4152 Revaluation of Property 4,000 
4153 Legal Expense 30,300 
4155 Employee Benefits 22 pee | 
4191 Planning and Zoning 2ieoS 
4193 Tax Maps 5,000 
4194 General Govt. Buildings 44 225 
4195 Cemeteries 13,800 
4196 Insurance 126,100 
4197 Advertising and Regional Assns. 2,957 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

4210 Police 22 ia 
4220 Fire 53,700 
4290 Emergency Management 1,500 
4299 Police Dispatch 117,623 

HIGHWAY AND STREETS 

4311 Highway Admin. 117350 
4312 Highway & Streets 428 ,999 
4313 Bridge Maintenance 7,000 
4316 Street Lighting 20,000 
4319 Other Highway & Streets 70,086 

SANITATION 

4321 Solid Waste Admin. 59,660 
4323 Solid Waste Collection be 250 
4324 Solid Waste Disposal 289 , 500 
4325 Solid Waste Cleanup 10,000 
4326 Sewage Collection & Disposal 382 , 328 
4331 Health Officer B50 

HEALTH 

4415 Health Agencies & Hospitals 36,501 

WELFARE 

4442 Direct Assistance 7,500 
4444 Intergovernmental Welfare 2,084 
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CULTURE AND RECREATION 

4520 Parks and Recreation 26, 340 
4550 Library 143 ,658 
4583 Patriotic Purposes 300 
4589 Other Culture 750 

CONSERVATION 

4611 Conservation Admin. 10,000 
4619 Other Conservation (Trees) 8,000 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

4652 Economic Development 3,500 

DEBT SERVICE 

4711 Principal - Long Term Bonds & Notes 220,429 
4721 Interest 83 ,699 
4723 Interest - Tax Anticipation Notes (Tans) 1,000 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

4902 Capital Outlay 141,681 
4909 Capital Outlay - Improvements 400,000 
4914 Transfers to Capital Reserves 55,000 

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $3 , 563 , 832 
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1993 ESTIMATED REVENUES 
TAXES 

3185 Yield Tax 
3190 Interest & Penalties 

LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES 

3210 Business Licenses & Permits 
3220 Motor Vehicle Permit Fees 
3290 Other Licenses, Permits & Fees 

FROM FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

3319 Federal Emergency Management Agency 

FROM STATE 

3351 Shared Revenue 
6350 Highway Block Grant 
3354 Water Pollution Grants 

FROM OTHER GOVERNMENT 

3379 Intergovernmental Revenues 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

3401 Income from Departments 
3403 Sewer Users 
3409 Other Charges (Health Officer) 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

3500 Special Assessments 
3501 Sale of Municipal Property 
3502 Interest on Investments 
3503 Rents of Property 
3504 Fines & Forfeits 
3505 Insurance Reimbursements 
3506 Insurance Dividends 
3509 Other (Departmental Reimbursements) 

INTERFUND OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 

SIS Transfers from Capital Projects Fund 
3916 Transfers - Trust & Agency Funds 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

3934 Proceeds from Notes & Bonds 
3939 Budgetary Use of Fund Balance 

TOTAL REVENUES & CREDITS 
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1993 TAX RATE COMPUTATION 
TOWN PORTION 

Total Town Appropriations + 3,563,832 
Less Town Revenues = 61917..250) 
Less Shared Revenues See eka 
Add Overlay m aaa he fd 
Add War Service Credits + 36,250 

Net Town Appropriation 1,689, 253 

Approved Town Tax Effort 1,689,253 
Municipal Tax Rate 3.74 

SCHOOL PORTION 

Due Regional School 3,194,672 
Less Shared Revenues ( 64,159) 

Net School Appropriation 372302513 

Approved School Tax Effort 3,130,513 
School Tax Rate 6.93 

COUNTY PORTION 

Due to County 924,406 
Less Shared Rev. ( 9,678) 

Net Count ropriation 914,728 

Approved County Tax Effort 914,728 
County Tax Rate 2.03 

COMBINED TAX RATE: 12.70 

COMMITMENT ANALYSIS 

Total Property Taxes Assessed 5,734,494 
Less War Service Credits (36,250) 
Add Village District Commitment 200,991 

TOTAL PROPERTY TAX COMMITMENT 5.899) 235 

PROOF OF RATE 

NET ASSESSED VALUATION TAX RATE ASSESSMENT 

451,534,923 12.70 5,734,494 

PRECINCT VALUATION TAX RATE ASSESSMENT 

182,718,999 pipe tt 200,991 
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TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

ASSETS 

Cash on Hand 5 aly fo ee =| of OE 

Conservation Commission 2. be. 

Prepaid Interest on Sewer Bond Lic 947. 

ACCOUNTS DUE TOWN 

1993 Property taxes d50 4450. 

1993 Yield taxes Os 

Unredeemed Taxes Lig eye 

Accounts Receivable 10 SP 

Sewer Rents 9,390. 

Capital Reserve Accounts 

Keyser Lake PT MASE 

Fire Vehicle JU. U0 Us 

Feasibliity Study/Bldgs 20,000. 

Master Plan Update Sp UUOs 

LIABILITIES 

Unexpended Conservation Commission Funds 

School District Tax Payable 

Bills Outstanding 

Deferred Revenues 

Unexpended Balances of Special Appropriations 

Capital Reserve Funds 

Undesignated Fund Balance 

Designated Fund Balance 

Uncollected Sewer Rents 

TOWN TREASURER’S REPORT 

Regular Checking Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1993 jaa Ae ia a WS 

Amounts received from January 1, 1993 

to December 31, 1993 8,367,976. 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1993 

to December 31, 1993 oOo S60 

Cash on hand December 31, 1993 tae UR aptes behe 

53 

44 

20 

50 

30 

90 

00 

34 

87 

17 

00 

00 

00 

05 

93 

88 

10 

LoS 2 lO te 

So05 4s 4) 

ps Pa a Ta les 

2,502.20 

Oe pe PAE 

L34udL5o 

a 

224,309.60 

1a Wea os ee 

342, 004,01 

188; 931: 00 

aoe. 67 

22405 Sawa So 

SRS ER ep nbe hc aeects! 

Hioed. bo ue oo 



Regular Sewer Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1993 1S ie a he 

Amounts received from January 1, 1993 

to December 31, 1993 S/O 7495. 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1993 

to December 31, 1993 o10 ; sac. 

Cash on hand December 31, 1993 86,964. 

Sewer Construction Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1993 208,284. 

Amounts received from January 1, 1993 

to December 31, 1993 OO if mien 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1993 

to December 31, 1993 3565., 006; 

Cash on hand December 31, 1993 1, UGA. 

Sewer Replacement & Improvements 

Cash on hand January 1, 1993 O52, 1.05 

Amounts received from January 1, 1993 

to December 31, 1993 ee ae 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1993 

to December 31, 1993 17 ,000 

Cash on hand December 31, 1993 69,436 

Job Seamans/Birch Acres Expansion Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 

Amounts received from January 1, 1993 

to December 31, 1993 1,00) 727... 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1993 
to December 31, 1993 964,141. 

Cash on hand December 31, 1993 S/ 500. 

54 

L293 OF 

B97) d0r 5 

ASS tle 

ZO .UU¢. 

366,007. 

86,436. 

86,436. 

1,001 Fee. 

LU L eed 

38 

38 

16 

16 

78 

78 

27 

of 



Conservation Commission Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1993 20,816 701 

Amounts received from January 1, 1993 

Including Town Appropriation ff aes be) 

33,80 2: 20 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1993 

to December 31, 1993 31,000.00 

Cash on hand December 31, 1993 ar 60 24 20 

33,602e20 
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COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES 
Fiscal Year Ending December 1993 

1993 Estimate 1993 Received Title of Revenue 

Land Use Change Taxes 0.00 0.00 

Yield Taxes 7.003200 7,003.00 

Interest & Penalties on Taxes 60,000.00 65,1423 295 

Business Licenses 6,000.00 a. 21 0a82 

Motor Vehicle Fees 360,000.00 380,923.00 

Fed Grants & Reimburse (FEMA) 3,624.00 3 O24 uu0 

Other Licenses,Permits,Fees 15. Sour 16, B15 28 

Shared Revenue Block Grant 47,666.00 47,666.00 

Highway Block Grant 70,086.00 70,086.17 

State Aid Water Pollution Control 104,276.00 104,278 36 

Intergovernmental Revenues 10, 218-00 10,217.56 

Income From Departments 48,000.00 58,408.91 

Income From Sewer Department S02, 560,00 Joc o202Ue 

Other Charges 700.00 888.50 

Special Assessments 7, 0eoguu Ciao. 

Sales of Town Property 7,500.00 Sel or ee 

Interest on Deposits 20,000.00 24,592.94 

Rent of Town Property 14,650.00 14,990.00 

Fines & Forfeits 1,500.00 2,360.00 

Insurance Reimbursements 50,827.00 54,869.76 

Insurance Dividends 36 woo OU 38,059 

Insurance Claims 0.00 4°055 738 

Contributions & Donations 0.00 12,875.12 

Revenue - Other Misc Sources 18,700.00 19,283.44 

Cemetery Lot Sales 0.00 0.00 

Transfers - Capital Projects Fund 36,768.00 36,768.00 

Transfers - Trust & Agency Funds 6,900.00 6,668.39 

Proceeds from Notes & Bonds 400,000.00 400,000.00 

Budgetary Use of Fund Balance 199,081.00 199,081.00 

TOTAL 1. 812,250.00 1: 930 (At oie 
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TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Executive 

Election, Registration & Vitals 

Financial Administration 

Revaluation of Property 

Legal Expenses 

Employee Benefits 

Planning Board 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Tax Maps 

General Governmental Buildings 

Regional Associations 

PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY 

Insurance 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Emergency Management 

Dispatch 

Other Conservation--Trees 

HEALTH 

Solid Waste 

Solid Waste 

Solid Waste Disposal 

Solid Waste Cleanup 

Health Department 

Health Agencies & Hospitals 

Administration 

Collection 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

Highway Administration 

Highways & Streets 

Street Lighting 

Other Highway & Streets 

CULTURE & RECREATION 

Parks & Recreation 

Tracy Memorial Library 

Other Culture - Archives 

Conservation Commission 

WELFARE 

Welfare - Direct Assistance 

Intergovernmental Welfare 

59 

Joe, 

40,147. 

163,854. 

Cd Boge 

| ea ae 

rgd ca PRS 1) Feed 

eek et hes 

Dyio de 

Siege bed ie 

46,180. 

a ie 

PLY oes 

218,640. 

AD) ore 

oO a 19 

Cures 

BS ek oie I pe 

gree 

20,200". 

143,000. 

sg eee Lhd 

wy hong Bos 1h) 

350,124. 

373 poe 

180,545. 

63 

38 

26 

ag 

18 

SS, 



PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISES 

Cemeteries 

Patriotic Purposes 

Economic Development 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Taxes Bought by Town 

Tax Anticipation Note 

Refunds 

Payroll Deductions 

Salaries-Library 

Salaries-Sewer 

DEBT SERVICE 

Principal on Long Term Debt 

Interest on Long Term Notes 

Interest--TANS 

CAP ETAL GUELAY 

Police Cruiser 

CAT 120 Grader 

PIS0P Pickups iTruck/Pilow 

Tractor & Woods Mower 

Cemetery Mower 

Line Striper 

Firearms 

GMC; 5 Star*Gen. Tractor 

PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOV’T DIVISIONS 

County Taxes 

NL-Spgfd Water System Precinct 

New London Sewer Commission 

State of New Hampshire 

Kearsarge Regional School District 

Trustees of the Trust Fund 

SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS 

Encumbered 1992 

TOTAL PAYMENTS 

Cash on Hand January 1, 1994 

60 

11,929.68 

300.00 

3, 900700 

171,870.47 

450,000.00 

4,380.54 

1 ,eossed 

100,963.29 

66,565.95 

18,050.82 
59,397.93 
19,034.90 
11,809.00 
2,075.00 
4,300.00 
3,863.00 

13,500.00 

7,180.50 

3,137, 226200 

oo 7900.00 

167720" 

TAL WAR, ii an Bs 

302,268. 

132,, 039, 

47 Dl ise On 

Lost 

8 DTS, 560° 

1,516.,.6685 

G., ao ees 

68 

54 

82 

65 
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TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1993 

BY TAXATION: 

Prior Year Property Tax 

Interest 

Tax Sales Redeemed 

Yield Tax 

1993 Property Tax 

Interest 

Over Payments 

Yield Tax 

FROM STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

State Revenue Sharing Block Grant 

Sewer Bond 

Highway Block Grant 

FROM LOCAL SOURCES, EXCEPT TAXES 

Business Licenses 

Motor Vehicle Fees 

Other Licenses, Permits & Fees 

Fed Grants & Reimburse (FEMA) 

Intergovernmental Revenues 

Income from Departments 

Sewer User Charges 

Other Charges 

Special Assessments 

Sale of Municipal Property 

Interest on Investments 

Rents of Property 

Fines & Forfeits 

Insurance Reimbursements 

Insurance Dividends 

Insurance Claims 

Contributions & Donations 

Revenue--Other Misc Sources 

Transfers--Capital Projects Fund 

Transfers--Trust & Agency Fund 

Tax Anticipation Note 

Cemetery Lot Sales 

Payments Due State 

Refunds from Library (Payroll) 

Refunds from Sewer (Payroll) 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

Cash on Hand January 1, 1993 

61 

354,093. 

60,085. 

169,407. 

B18. 

Cypoie 

Lavipe/ 4; 

104 2r Se 

Byal.. 

3O1457. 

EO Glos 

2004's 

LU ean 

58,483. 

867,053. 

888. 

LT Sse 

Pop O41) 

247,020. 

207050. 

22550. 

54,869. 

38,059. 

45.05.53; 

Ls gly Se 

Le ae 

ot OS Lo ye he 

6,668. 

450,000. 

8,900. 

7200. 

100,963. 

bE7o65. 

584,105.54 

5,966,622.43 

SLI aa 9 

175, 90S 7O4U5 27 

$8,368,004.43 

PRI ig UA’ A: Rata ke 

$9,538,229. 32 



DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES 

EXECUTIVE 

Appropriation Beouue 

Paade 

Board of Selectmen 6,000.00 

Town Treasurer 1,200, 00 

Deputy Treasurer 50.00 

Sewer Commissioners 2,100... 00 

Welfare Officer 150.00 

Total 9,500, 

Balance 0 

ELECTION, REGISTRATION & VITAL STATISTICS 

Appropriation 38,664. 

Padde 

Supervisor’s Salary 112060 

Moderator’s Salary 40.00 

Ballot Clerks 180.00 

Counters 50.00 

Ads 210.65 

Ballots/Printing 598.00 

Town Clerk-Salaries 37,709, 2 

Town Clerk-Conferences 598.46 

Town Clerk-Supplies 648.95 

Total rT Bega 8 ll 

Overdraft fe, AOS. 

Transferred from Employee Benefits b. Apo 

Balance 0. 

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 

Appropriation 169,793. 

Paid 

Selectmen’s Travel aha Bar he: 

Salaries 63,264.69 

General Expenses 6,474.08 

Telephone rie bd Py 8 

Postage 4,549.26 

Dues 265.00 

Conferences 425.00 

NHMA Dues 1,306.57, 

Registry of Deeds s0S 265 

Town Report 2, a7. 36 

Printing 583..94 

Stationery census 

Advertising 4,493.43 

Computer Expense 2,726.00 

Maintenance Equipment 4/58 aer5 

62 

00 

00 

. 00 

00 
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Trust Fund Account 500.00 

Gasoline/Diesel 25,089.98 

Subscriptions lL 25 02a 

Town Auditor 6,500.00 

Extra Hire 2,906.75 

Tax Collector-Salaries 15,506.48 

Tax Collector-Conferences 419.79 

Tax Coll.-Reg. of Deeds 420.50 

Tax Collector-Supplies hea RAR oD 

Mortgagee Research 24-9100 

Emergency Action Plan 2200.00 

Union Negotiator 6997.84 

Total 163 ,eodhi72 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 1,624.00 

Unexpended Balance 4,314.27 

REVALUATION OF PROPERTY 

Appropriation 4,000.00 

Paid: 

Expenses clay phat New 

Total ig Baeege t 

Unexpended Balance 784.46 

LEGAL EXPENSES 

Appropriation 30,300.00 

Paid: 

Legal Expenses bt OG tied 

Damages Lb 22 58S 

Dogs 90.00 

Total bo, Bhar es 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 386.50 

Unexpended Balance 1753 55a 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Appropriation Dh bel 410 

Paid: 

NH Employee Retirement 24 Loe 

NH Police Retirement PAY ES Fok 

Social Security SEE OR er 

Blue Cross/Blue Shield 127); 43 Gare 

Life/Disability 95294.56 

Total 208,902.21 

Balance LOeoce ene 

Transferred to Elec,Reg & Vitals, Tax Maps, 

Gov’t Bldgs, Ins, Emerg Mgmt, Str Lgts, SW 

ereanup  oSW d4325-020) Tracy Lib, iimt=—-TANS, 135556 .24 

Unexpended Balance 45750255 

63 



PLANNING BOARD 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Printing 

Supplies 

Ads 

Registry of Deeds 

Secretarial 

Conferences 

Planner 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Ads 

Supplies 

Secretarial 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

TAX MAPS 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 

Overdraft 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 

Balance 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Cleaning Services 

Electricity 

Heating Fuel 

Building Maintenance 

Water/Sewer 

Supplies 

Equipment 

64 
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Elkins P.O. Expense 2,093.80 

Hydrant Service Expense 8,400.00 

Town Hall Renovations 6,255¢41 

Total 46, 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Overdraft C2; 

Transferred from Employee Benefits Ap 

Balance 

CEMETERIES 

Appropriation ee 

Paid: 

Salaries 105143926 

Supplies 1 0O/. 92 

Equipment 218.50 

Total ry; 

Balance 13 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Unexpended Balance es 

INSURANCE 

Appropriations 126, 

Paid: 

Public Officals 3,057.00 

Police Liability 14,400.00 

Special Multi Peril 31, 765200 

Automobile 14,140.00 

Workmen’s Comp 62,408.00 

Bonds 1,629.00 

Unemployment 0.00 

Total 127. 

Overdraft Cle, 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 1h; 

Balance 

REGIONAL ASSOCIATIONS 

Appropriation mF 

Paid: 

UVLSC 2,95 e00 

Total 2, 

Balance 

65 

800. 

929% 

870. 

364. 

505. 

100. 

3995 

299. 

299% 

0. 

O57". 

293 

.14 

.07) 

.07 

.00 

00 
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POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Appropriation 

Parva: 

Salaries 147°; 594% 

Patrolman’s Overtime 10; 2652 

Contract Overtime 4,475. 

Holiday Pay 4,467. 

Part Time Officers 305444 

Uniforms 3,066. 

Equipment 2,748. 

Dues 1504 

Radio Repair 2,184. 

Supplies Sibel | alee 

Telephone POs he 

Cruiser Maintenance 7,440. 

Training Expense oy or ae 

Law Publications o,enae 

Computer Use Fee 37400. 

Service Contracts 3, aa08 

Office Expense 1), Gade 

Medical Expense SRLS ae 

Chief’s Conference Loe3it 

New Employee Expenses oe ee 

Prosecutor Papen 1 te 

Total 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Unexpended Balance 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 25,626 

Telephone 863. 

PSNH re tie 

Supplies/Toals Pyise 

New Equipment 828. 

Equipment Maintenance 6,918 

Building Maintenance Pam ER UY os 

Sewer/Water 816. 

Dues 458. 

Fuel (Heating) ty, avon 

Replacement Equipment 1,461 

Protective Equipment 4,061 

Medical Expense TA. 

Radios 3,400 

66 

Mess. 

81 

38 

. 08 
‘> 

ee 
Sy 

04 

50 

23 

.43 

OF 

50 

ald 

222,743.00 

218,640.04 

Sods ies 

3 7349:792 

53,700.00 



Uniforms 375457 

Training 260.00 

Total SL oe. 
Encumbered for unpaid obligations 294. 

Unexpended Balance 1,890. 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

Appropriation 1, 500% 
Paid: 

Director’s Salary 300.00 

Equipment Maintenance 370236 

New Equipment 554.45 

Generator Maintenance 646.45 

Total 1.8792 

Overdraft C379 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 379% 

Balance 0. 

POLICE DISPATCH 

Appropriation LbZvG234 

Paid: 

Salaries S7e ore. oe 

Overtime 2,826.04 

Part Time & Training 15870259 

Shift Differential Beige £0 

Holiday Pay 2,136.95 

Supplies 17392440 

Equipment 433.96 

Total 113,497. 

Unexpended Balance 4 125% 

HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 

Appropriation Tin cous 

Paid: 

Telephone Le S77e 10 

Electricity 19590850 

Heating Fuel 1, 6265813 

Building Maintenance 930.08 

Supplies 14373229 

Staff Training COAL EL 

Total (558% 

Balance 3,796. 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 324. 

Unexpended Balance Seay: 

67 
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HIGHWAYS & STREETS 

Appropriation 428,999: 

rel: 

Salaries 127,649.19 

Overtime 13,893.24 

Extra Hire 4°77 9016 

Equipment Maintenance 27, 000808 

Equipment Hire HST ZOO 

Gravel LS U0se3 0 

Sand os OLS S00 

Salt Lh, 7OL PO 

Cold Patch 1,205.00 

Asphalt P2061 5 

Tires 834.75 

Supplies 3; 009223 

Signs Set oe 

Street Paint 644.94 

Lubrication Supply 917.34 

Culverts avatars 

Drainage 2208952 

Radios 334.57 

Tools Maintenance ex USoe1s 

Protective Clothing Balas ¥ 

Calicum Chloride Gy 1t50791 

Paving (ana? G. ox 

Tree Take Down 3,000.00 

Highway Construction LI R723 542 

Total 345,264. 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations Pa geass 

Unexpended Balance 10,680. 

BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 

Appropriation 7,000. 

Paid: 

Bridges 0.00 

Total 0. 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 7,000. 

Balance 0. 

STREET LIGHTING 

Appropriation 20,000. 

Paid: 

Expenses 20,454.80 
ae ae a a a ee ee 
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Total 

Overdraft 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 

Balance 

HIGHWAY BLOCK GRANT 

Appropriation 

Paria: 

Expenses 

Total 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

SOLID WASTE ADMINISTRATION 

Appropriation 

rai: 

Salaries 

Overtime 

Staff Training 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Trans. “Sta. Transport. 

TS-Maintenance Equipment 

TS-Signs 

TS-Supplies 

TS-Utilities 

Recycling-Signs 

Recycling-Supplies 

Recycling-Expense 

Recycling-Bale Ties 

Recycling-Advertising 

Metal Disposal 

Monitoring Wells 

Heating Fuel 

Post Closure Landfill 

Total 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 

Unexpended Balance 

69 

29 07-62 69 

S70 ieice 

38. 03 

70,086. 

09,060) 

43,585. 

16,074. 

atts Uc 

355572 : 

ibe? 2 - 

64947. 

agra a oe 
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SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 

Appropriation 289,500. 

Paid: 

SCRRDD 2a pS Boa LS 

Total 6a0 ats: 

Balance 69,180. 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 40,000. 

Unexpended Balance 29,180. 

SOLID WASTE CLEANUP 

Appropriation 10,000. 

Paid: 

Expenses 10,611.00 

Total 10,611 

Overdraft (611 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 611 

Balance 0. 

SEWAGE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL 

Appropriation 382, 328% 

Paid: 

Expenses 362328300 

Total 382, 3208 

Balance 0. 

HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

Appropriation 3, 530% 

Paid: 

Salaries 2,950.00 

Testing & Expenses 565210 

Total . Bogs. 

Unexpended Balance se 

HEALTH AGENCIES & HOSPITALS 

Appropriation 36,501 

Paid: 

New London Hospital 12,500.00 

New London Ambulance 13,683.00 

Lake Sunapee Reg VNA LOeT9 2900 

Total 36,495. 

Unexpended Balance 6. 
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LOCAL WELFARE 

Appropriation 65000; 

Paid: 

Expenses Aguoeres 

Total 4,953. 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 141. 

Unexpended Balance hee | tboe 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL WELFARE 

Appropriation 2,084. 

Paid: 

Expenses 2,064.00 

Total 27084: 

Balance On 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Appropriation 26,340. 

Paid: 

Salaries FA Bay ds pats bj 

Equipment Maintenance 57.05 

Buildings/Beaches 316.2 

Supplies 676./2 

Telephone 386.27 

Ads 660.00 

Water/Plumbing/Elec 538.34 

New Equipment 0.00 

Total 26,200. 

Balance L3¥s 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations pac hy 

Unexpended Balance 4. 

TRACY MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

Appropriation 143,658. 

Paid: 

Expenses 143,658.00 

Total 143,658. 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 5,144. 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 5,144. 

Balance 0. 

71 
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PATRIOTIC PURPOSES 

00 

. 00 

. 00 

00 

21 

.79 

.00 

Appropriation 300. 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 300 
Balance 0 

HISTORY & ARCHIVES 

Appropriation 750. 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 686 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 63 

Balance 0 

CONSERVATION - ADMINISTRATION 

Appropriation 10,000. 

Paid: 

Expenses 10,000.00 

Total 10,000 

Balance 0 

CARE OF TREES 

Appropriation 8,250 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 7,859 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 390 
Balance 0 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Appropriation 2, o00° 

Paod:; 

Chamber of Commerce 

Total 375.00 

Balance 0 

72 
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BONDED DEBT 

Appropriation 220,429.00 

Paid: 

Expenses 220,428.80 

Total 220,428.80 

Unexpended Balance 0.20 

INTEREST 

Appropriation 83,699.00 

Paid: 

Expenses SU aOG coe 

Total 80, S08 152 

Unexpended Balance 3,190.48 

INTEREST--TANS 

Appropriation 1,000.00 

Paid: 

Expenses rd Sate ut 

Total 1, 331.00 

Overdraft (331 502 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 831.50 

Balance 0.00 

CAPITAL: OUTLAY 

Appropriation 141,681.00 

Paid: 

Police Cruiser 15-050 -S2 

CAT 120 Grader 59,397.93 

Fi50 Pickup/Plow 19,034.90 

Tractor & Woods Mower 112869. 06 

Cemetery Mower am Oo. O0 

Line Striper 4,300.00 

Firearms 3,863.00 

GMC S «stareGens lractor Loa out 2Ou 

Total E3e,0d0765 

Unexpended Balance O° 650.35 

CAPITAL OUTLAY-- IMPROVEMENTS 

Appropriation 400,000.00 

Paid: 

Job Seamans/Birch Acres 400,000.00 

Total 400,000.00 

Balance 0.00 

73 



TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL RESERVES 

Appropriation 55,000.00 

Paid: 

Fire Vehicles 30,000.00 

Feasibility Study/Bldgs 20,000.00 

Master Plan Update 5,000.00 

Total 55,000.00 

Balance 0.00 

19S2 ENCUMBERED FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD 

Appropriation 160,354.88 

Paid: 

Expenses 1274 Soeur 

Total 127, 959sa7 

Balance 32-3950! 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations SONI eSs ws 

Unexpended Balance 1,399.48 

NON-APPROPRIATED PAYMENTS 

Taxes Bought by Town li bye PU? 

Tax Anticipation Note 450,000.00 

Merrimack County Taxes 924,406.00 

Water System Precinct 200,990.90 

Refunds 4,380.54 

Payments to State 7,180.50 

Trustees - Cemetery Plots 8,900.00 

Total 1,767, %28 4a 

KEARSARGE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT , 

Assessment 

July 1 1992-June 30, 1993 (Balance due) 1,220,476.00 

Assessment 

Juiyei a 1993-June’-30, b9S4 $,194,672.09 

TOTAL 4,415,148.00 

Paid 

Treasurer Kearsarge Regional School 3,137 ,226-08 

1994 1,277 ,922.08 

4,415,148.00 

Balance Due for year ending June 30, 

TOTAL 

74 
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SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY 

DESCRIPTION 

Town Hall, Land & Buildings 
Furniture/Equipment 

Library, Land & Buildings 
Furniture/Equipment/Books 

Police Dept.. Equipment 
Dispatch Service, Equipment 

Fire Dept.. land & buildings 
Equipment 

Highway Dept.. land & buildings 
Equipment 
Recycling & Disposal, land & bldgs. 
Equipment 

Bucklin Beach, land & buildings 

Elkins Beach, land & buildings 
Beach Equipment 

Sewer Commission, land/ 
building/pump stations 

Colby Sanctuary. Conservation land 

Conservation Land off I-89 

Conservation Land off I-89 

Phillips Memorial Preserve 

Stump Dump 

Land. Little Sunapee Road 

Land, Otterville Road 

Island, Pleasant Lake 

Phi lbrick/Cricenti Bog 

Conservation Land/Lakeside Road 

Land, Pleasant Street 

Post Office & Bathhouse 

77 

MAP/LOT NO. 

85 - 14 
85 - 38 

84 - 52 

84 - 64 

84 - 21/95 - 20 

DOG sl tee AG 

ge 11» Baoac 

if eee 10 

Og 21 

LZ. 1 33 Ac 

b6e 2 24.2 Ae 

16h 1 4.5 Ac 

29S A, JUS9 AC 

Bien 19° 0.7 Ac 

GRRL 22° (Ley Ac 

4219 ofl Ac 

BOG 18 Senr50/Ac 

58 - 5A = 36.16 Ac 

itt 21. 5.6 Ac 

7/452 3/ .60 Ac 

77 - 8 400 



Land. Elkins Road 

Land/Building, Pleasant Lake Dam 

Tannery Pond. Elkins Road 

Scytheville Park Dam. Elkins Rd. 

Scytheville Park Ext., Elkins Rd. 

Scytheville Park 

Scythe Shop Pond. Elkins Rd. 

Backland off South Pleasant St. 

Little Common, Main Street 

Sargent Common, Main Street 

Cemetery Well. Elkins Road 

Elkins Cemetery, Elkins Road 

Land off Laurel Lane 

Conservation Land, County Road 

Cemetery land, Bog Road 

Conservation, Wilder Lane 

Conservation, Wilder Lane 

Conservation land, Mountain Road 

Mountain Road 

Mountain Road 

Mountain Road 

Land & building. Mountain Road 

Sanitary Landfill, Mountain Road 

Mountain Road 

Messer Pond 

Cemetery. Old Main Street 

Shaker Pit, Mountain Road 

77 - 10 

i Cary onid 

iP 230 

77 - SA 

| ee 

Woes |» 

fa 

gs 9 

84 - 14 

he ea 

87 - 5 

ste Eas) 

eee 

OF 16 

Ore 5 

OT. 56 

oo 1) 

100° - 

101 - 

10E> 

105-23 

107 - 4 

Mae al 

78 

800 



Conservation land, Mountain Rd. ae -¥2 

Conservation land, Wilder Lane 112 - 6 

Cemetery, County Road Tigi Vi 2A 

Bog Road LS ae 

Emergency Management Equipment 

Conservation Commission Equipment 

Tree Dept. Equipment 

TOTAL 

B 

31.5 Ac 

13.0 Ac 

2.6 Ac 

Setar 

$163. 400 

$87 ,400 

$48 .100 

$50,100 

e277 200 

$212 

$390 

$10,079,651 



REPORT OF THE TOWN CLERK 

For Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 

ISSUE OF DOG LICENSES: 

3 Kennel Licenses 
455 Dog Licenses 
Dog Fines 
Payments due State on Dog Lic. 

PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 

AUTO REGISTRATIONS: 

Issue of Auto Permits 
Title Fees 
Decal Fees 

Auto Overpayments 
PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 

BOAT REGISTRATIONS: 

Issue of Boat Permits 
Decal Fees 

Pay’ts due State on Boat Regs. 
PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 

ALL OTHER FEES: 

184 Footpath Maps (.50 each) 
27 Dredge & Fill Applications 

Town Histories & Hist. Sketches 
Uniform Commercial Code Filings 
Filing Fees 
Payments due State on Cert. 

Copies and Marriage Licenses 
30 Marriage Licenses 
Non-sufficient Fund Check Chgs. 
Miscellaneous 
Overpayments 
Certified Copies: 
183 Birth Certificates 
733 Death Certificates 
20 Marriage Certificates 
14 Proof of Residency 
PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

TOTAL PAID TO TREASURER 

80 

52.00 
1,893.00 

125:. 0.0 
- 429.00 

369,119.00 
1,452.00 

10,352.00 
534.00 

TAB aS 

145.50 

27,060,520 

92.00 
344.27 
178.00 

2,585.32 
35.00 

4,891.00 
210.00 
50.00 
58.44 
12.00 

703.00 
2,390.00 

76.00 
ae So OD 

$398,370.79 

$ 

1993 

2,299.00 

381,457.00 

2,934.76 

11,680.03 

$398,370.79 

Respectfully submitted, 
LOIS E. MARSHALL 

Town Clerk 



TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORT 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 

--DR.-- 

1993 

--Levies of-- 

1993 

Uncollected Taxes - Beginning of Fiscal Year: 
Property Taxes 
Land Use Change Tax 
Yield Taxes 
Sewer Rents 

Taxes Committed to Collector: 

Property Taxes i noe adi Oe 
Land Use Change Tax OO. 
Yield Taxes TAOO Su 
Sewer Rents PUISPVSS9 5 

Overpayments: 
a/c Property Taxes 13 'OR 

ss Je Pe 

S263-77597°96 

Interest and Costs Collected on Delinquent Taxes: 
Property Taxes 57036. 
Yield Taxes PLO 
Sewer Rents oars 

TOTAL DEBITS: $6 12.016 90k, 

=e = 

Remitted to Treasurer During Fiscal Year: 
Property Taxes $5 756670 7.6. 
Land Use Change Tax O07 
Yield Taxes 6,409. 
Sewer Rents LOO ids les 

*Sewer Prepayments on 00. 
1992 Second Billing 

00.00 
518.38 

Azriost2e 

90 00.00 
00 00.00 
54 00.00 
S14) §U84.771.82 

85 10.79 

35 26,055.53 
75 85.64 
LA, gp 44 1391007 
94 $579,792.45 

65 

00 

54 

14 

00 

SiStsn: Wales, 

00.00 

1 Oe 

196,456.48 

3413985 

Interest and Costs Collected on Delinquent Taxes: 
Property Taxes ayes OE es 
Yield Taxes 20% 
Sewer Rents 32. 

Abatements Made: 

Property Taxes 4,774 
Yield Taxes aye es 
Sewer Rents 12a. 

Uncollected Taxes End of Fiscal Year: 

Property Taxes 358,456. 

Yield Taxes 62 
Sewer Rents 

TOTAL CREDITS: S6n120-690. 

* Prepayment actually collected in 1992 

81 

35 
75 
74 

-80 

10 

80 

30 

ehh 

pee. 8) 
94 

26,055.53 
85.64 

1,397.07 

SS 02/2 

00.00 

UR at Ae is. 

00.00 

00.00 

00.00 

S579, 792-45 



SUMMARY OF TAX LIEN ACCOUNTS 

pa} i} 

Tax Lien on Account of Levies of: 

1991 

$104,456.15 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 

--DR-- 

1992 

Balance of Unredeemed 
Taxes-Beginning Fiscal 
Year* $ 

Taxes Executed to Town 
During Fiscal Year** 171,870.47 

Subsequent Taxes Paid 00.00 
Interest Collected After 

Lien Execution 3,548.60 
Redemption Costs 664.20 

TOTAL DEBITS: Siva puea~ ev. 

--CR-=- 

Remittances to Treasurer 
During Fiscal Year: 
Redemptions Se Gly Jeeta y > 
Interest After Lien 3,548.60 
Costs After Lien 664.20 
Abatements During Year 18.50 
Deeded to Town During Year 732.39 
Unredeemed Taxes- 

End of Year LO7 491.85 
Unredeemed Subsequent Taxes 00.00 
Unredeemed Cash 00.00 

TOTAL CREDITS: io Dy A Sega be wc ee fy 

* These sums represent the total Unredeemed Taxes, 

from Tax Liens held in Previous Fiscal January 1, 

Years. 

1993, 

** Amount of 

amount of taxes, 
Tax Lien held June 3, 1993, 

82 

00.00 
00.00 

10,659.92 
See ee SS 

SLi Soomro 

49,554.28 
10,659.92 

520.66 
00.00 

F2ITS 

54,180.15 
00.00 
00.00 

$115,636.73 

1990 

$57 (205.213 

00.00 

00.00 

17, 50voas 
1,043.99 

$75,766.55 

$56,525.24 
17,507.43 
1,043.99 

00.00 
689.89 

00.00 
06.00 
00.00 

$75,766.55 

as of 

including total 
interest and cost to date of Lien. 



SUMMARY OF SEWER RENTS 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1993 

LEVY OF 1992 - FIRST BILLING 

Balance Due Uncollected Rents 

Sewer Rents Collected 

Abatements 

Interest Collected 

Costs Collected 

LEVY OF 1992 - SECOND BILLING 
--DR-=— 

RENTS COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR: 

Sewer Warrant $184,772.82 
Prepayment Collected in 1992 (33-85) 
Interest Collected yA: he wae £8) 

Costs Collected 159.00 

TOTAL DEBITS: 
--CR-=- 

REMITTANCES TO TREASURER: 
Sewer Rents collected $184:73:615. 77 
Abatements OT 220 

Interest Collected 24 0n0/7 0 

Costs Collected 159.200 

TOTAL CREDITS: 

LEVY OF 1993 - FIRST BILLING 
--DR-=- 

RENTS COMMITTED. TO COLLECTOR: 
Sewer Warrant S79 £28928 
Interest Collected 32.74 

Overpayments 00.00 
TOTAL DEBITS: 

--CR-— 

REMITTANCES TO TREASURER: 

Sewer Rents Collected S169 797 do 
Abatements 124.80 

Interest Collected Senta 

Uncollected Rents 9739 O'S 

TOTAL CREDITS: 

83 

Sinel-2), 19. Sec 
12,094. 

98. 
964. 
30. 

$184,855. 

$184,855. 

SEF9322 ; 

$17.9 6922+ 

26 

fide 

aha 

37 

00 

67 

67 

a5 

an 



UNREDEEMED TAXES FROM TAX LIEN 

Fiscal Year ended December 31, 1993 

Levies of 

1992 1991 

Andrews, Robert C. 
72/36 - 27 Lakeside Road So S22 28R.4 4a OS 166.87 

Asbury, James H. & Yvette 
64/01" — 3 Bartons how 15 333202 

Bonanno, Janet 

73/54 - 187 Main Street 6795 i052 2,058 .m 

Condict, Edgar R. & Judith 
96/07 - 91 Main Street 4,581.46 4,519.20 

Cooper, Wade & Jody H. 
L22°;704.4=5176 Route’ 11 1 Sos 

Corbett, Judith 
106/07 - 2 Beaver Point 2 AZLG25S 2781253 

County Estates 
104/07 - 6 Northwood Lane G2 D205 611.24 
104/16 - 15 Northwood Lane 727.08 ADS cae 

104/15 - 14 Northwood Lane 680.70 669.93 
104/03 - 2 Northwood Lane 644.55 61. 28 

104/05 - 4 Northwood Lane 6210.05 611.24 
104/17 - 16 Northwood Lane 29°48 309.99 
104/17A - 16 Northwood Lane Soe 
104/17B - 16 Northwood Lane LOM SSO 
104/11 - 10 Northwood Lane 6022179 598.20 
104/09 - 8 Northwood Lane 62 R205 611.24 
104/13 - 12 Northwood Lane 607.79 598.20 

Diamond, William R. & 
Hathorn, Cecile 
84/71 - 2 Hayes Road Ly elon 661.43 

Dyer, E. S. Revocable Trust 
Dyer, Elisabeth S., Trustee 
44/29 - 15 High Pine Lane 42.16 

E & W Realty Trust 
Duggan, William E., Trustee 
42/25 - 31 Otterville Road 334507 
42/31 - 45 Otterville Road L318 52 
43/26 - 9 Heath Lane 335,57 

Energy Watch Associates 
84/56 - 167 Main Street 1369.14 

84 



Unredeemed Taxes From Tax Lien Cont. 

Fucarile, Thomas C. & Barbara E. 
74/46 - 40 Birch Acres Road 

Godbout, Raymond W. & Louise A. 
122/30 —- 1245Route, 11 

Gordon, Judith & Cushing, Philbrick 
74/16 - 10 Birch Lane 

Gott, L. Ross III & Susan R 

if O01,- €4 Tracy Road 

Grace, Daniel L. & Cohen, Lenard & 
Ortoprini, Harold 
81/23 - 16 Columbus Avenue 

Granite Valley Associates 
74/41 - 12 Forest Edge Lane 

PS ebiowioe lat. 0 CONNELL, 2b. 'C., 
Wankiler, sR..S. & Cadieux, V. 
S00721 7. — 46. Newport Road, U-217 

Meets TOUd  S:. 

94/01 - 59 Knights Hill Road 

Hirshberg, Charles I. & Janet R. 
84/61D - 177 Main Street 

Hoeft, Glenn & Stephanie 
94/14 - 5 Woodland Trace 

Julian, Pamela S. 
500/08 - 111 Route 11, U-8 

Kraeger, Thomas G. & Joan M. 
S7-L01. = lieGay .Farm,Road 

Kunzig, Richard J. & Mary Lou 
51/21 - 28 Lake Shore Drive 

Laganas, Peter C. 

81/01 - 22 Farwell Lane 
81/02 - 18 Farwell Lane 
81/07 - 17 Farwell Lane 
81/08 - 23 Farwell Lane 

85 

Levies of 

1992 

4,019.97 

888.44 

tags bus i 

Balen O 

TT he ee 

683.50 

849.24 

fap feXe nemo, 

2,879.95 

3,679.84 

3,835.00 

5,104.82 

820.41 
587.94 
580.72 

1,680.40 

1991 

aioe. 

aOR at fe Bs 

666. 

Died ss 

2,490. 

soe Meg 

iat 9. 

3,920 

776. 
596. 
565. 

175 656.- 

b BS) 

Zo 

aye 

22 

88 

84 

56 

2:92 

35 
32 
81 
74 



Unredeemed Taxes From Tax Lien Cont. Levies of 

1992 1991 

Lakeside Lodge, Inc. 
80/40 - 330 Route 103A S7A17590C059 $ 

80/10 7=9325 -ROoUCEe GLOSA LL 4i2002 

B0/ 11) 323 sROULG sLOse 275 S77 V FQ 

91/03 - 3 Herrick Cove Si6t3s2 

Lewiston Enterprises 
100/204 - 46 Newport Road, U-204 665.74 

Litwiller, Gavin D. 
P27 UL Us RhOuUte St —S9 266.78 263.04 

92/04A - 0 Route I-89 G3 tts L6i729 

Long, William D. & Paula K. 
74/06 - 4 Woodland Drive 120566 

Martin, Melburn J. & Betty J. 
95/35 - 9 Balsam Acres 2,983 722 Ll 402.69 

Melngalis, John 
LOS fa =.) 2Oecouncy shod 746.87 

Jog Se CeCOUNGCY Road LOG . 22 

Messer, Joseph E. 
129/11 = 170 King Hill Road 429% 16 422.95 

129/11A - 172 King Hill Road Loose 1,336.26 

139/4 - 5 Stonehouse Road 19 20071 

Mortgage Funding Corp. 
450/68 - 50 Newport Road, U-68 2,450.79 2,0 sal 

O’Connell, Dennis & Winkler, 
Robert & Cadieux, Vincent 
300/215 - 46 Newport Road, U-215 849.24 827.92 

Paine, Roger L. & John T. 
18/08 - 0 Little Sunapee Road 34.81 36.14 

Palmer, Campbell & Judith 
77/15 - 4 Wilmot Center Road 1 295.37 

Palmer, Darrel & Lois W. 
84/11 - 133 Main Street 3,486.77 3,462.66 

Pokravarian, Krikor & Vartouhi 
65/11 - 3 Lake Shore Drive 761.95 dp ate Ons 

Poole, Charles F. & Patricia M. 
77/22 - 33 Elkins Road a Rees WN io 

86 



Unredeemed Taxes From Tax Lien Cont. 

1992 

FOwers si Richard A., Jr. & Patricia S. 
78/18 - 3 Scythe Shop Road pei sak Fey do og ak 
78/24 - 2 Scythe Shop Road she yrs) 

Ragonese, Richard & Nancy 
51/05 - 34 Lake Shore Drive ie 645027 

Rayno, John A. 
89/06 - O0 Laurel Lane Ie SD 

Rehberger, F., Jr., Rehberger, 

free. me Ware. i. KR. 

35/28 - 7 Sugarhouse Road eo Sema 

Reney, Walter A. & Janice L 
tees — 1 SO VOld King Hiliekodt, So, bape Pans 

Richardson, Douglas & Joyce 
105/21 - 84 Forest Acres Road 1, 019367 

Romanoff, David B. & Marion 
106/05 - 6 Beaver Point 2,250.08 

106/06 - 4 Beaver Point U, 033.27 

Saxby Daniel E. 
65/25 - 4 Sparrowhawk Road Di itel@Lo 

Szilagyi, Joseph G., Jr. & Eileen C. 
108/09 - 14 Ridge View Road A oO. oo 

Vorel, John A. & Bonnie 
98731 — 120 Route 17 2,414.08 

TOTAL UNREDEEMED TAXES 

FROM TAX LIENS SLOY 1 FIs So 

Levies of 

Loo. 

= oe Hela Brat 8 

e214 42 
1,016.85 

OF 08% 263 

$54,180.15 

I hereby certify that the above list showing name and amount 
due from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 1993, 

on account of levies of 1991 and 1992, 
best of my knowledge and belief. 

Respectfully submitted, 
LOIS E. MARSHALL 

Tax Collector 

is: correct-to, the 
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Plodzik & Sanderson Professional Association 

193 North Main Street Concord. N.H. 03301 (603) 225-6996 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S OPINION ON FINANCIAL PRESENTATION 

To the Members of 
the Board of Selectmen 

Town of New London 
New London, New Hampshire 

We have audited the accompanying genera! purpose financial statements of the Town of 
New London as of and for the year ended December 31, 1992, as listed in the table of 
contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Town’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As described in Note 1B, the general purpose financial statements referred to above 
do not include the General Fixed Assets Account Group, which should be included to 
conrorm with generally accepted accounting principles. The amount that should be 
recorded in the General Fixed Assets Account Group is not known. 

In our opinion, except for the effect on the financial statements of the omission 
described in the preceding paragraph, the general purpose financial statements 
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the Town of New London as of December 31, 1992, and the results of its operations 
(and cash flows of its nonexpendable trust funds) for the year then ended in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund financial 
statements listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of 
the Town of New London. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in 
our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general 
purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

April 21, 1993 a ae By oF , 
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REPORT OF THE NEW LONDON DISPATCH CENTER 

The New London Dispatch Center experienced quite a few changes this year 

beginning with the purchase of a personal computer to which we have been busily 

programming and entering the necessary data which is enabling the dispatch center 

to run more efficiently. The software we are currently using is a word processing 

program. This has allowed us to store most of our records in the computer. In the 

future this should certainly aid the Town of New London in saving space which would 

normally be used for the storage of records. 

At some point in the future we hope to update the software to a law 

enforcement type of program which would again improve the effectiveness and 

efficiency of the dispatch center. This type of software would also allow us to keep 

up with the continuous increases in state and federal mandates regarding law 

enforcement record keeping. 

Effective April 1993 we began dispatching for the Springfield Police 

Department. This addition brings us to a total of six police departments, four fire 

departments, four rescue squads, and one ambulance service as well as numerous 

other highway, water, and sewer departments. 

Below you will find statistics for 1993 pertaining to dispatch: 

dogo 1993 

Calls Received 43,388 44,392 

Ambulance Calls 555 588 

Fire Calls he: 122 

Burning Permits Issued 155 134 

Aids to the Public 225 162 

Assists to Other Departments 3 i 434 

Animals, Lost or Stray 83 90 

Alarm Incidents 389 471 

Road Hazard Complaints 74 88 

Lost & Found 93 91 

Requests for House Checks 180 249 

Miscellaneous 450 313 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Lisa Cahill 

Chief Dispatcher 
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CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

New London [ntormation Booth 

This is the report of activities of the 

Information Booth for the summer of 1993. 

The Information Booth is sponsored by the 

New London Area Chamber of Commerce with 

additional financial support from the Town 

of New London. The Booth is managed and 

mostly manned by the Chamber’s Information 

Directors who also provide telephone and 

mail information services throughout the 

year, supported only by the Area Chamber of 

Commerce. The Booth attendants provide a 

variety of information to both visitors and 

local residents including local directions, 

dining and lodging informations mercantile 

and recreational information and literature 

about the local area and the state. 

The Information Booth opened on June 

t9, 1993 and operated continuously through 

Labor Day and then weekends from September 
{8 through Columbus Day, October tt, for a 

total of 89 days. Daily hours were from 

1O3 00) Aoi toy os SQere it. sbuseaaaG: tee eet 

of operation a total of 3726 visitors were 

recorded, producing an average of 41.87 

visitors per day. In addition, at least 459 

phone calls were answered from the booth. 

(It is nearly impossidle to record all 

telephone calls and visitors when the Booth 

is full of pecople asking questions.) 

These 1993 figures compare with a five year 

average of 84.8 days open with 3622.4 
visitors giving an average of 42.79 

visitors per day. 

In 1993 visitors came from 46 states and 29 

foreign countries including Canada. The 

only states not represented were Alsska, 

Mississippi, Oklahoma and Wyoming. Our most 

Trequently recorded visitation was from New 

Hampshire (752) with MA(SS5Se2), CT(eel), 

NY C] Sams MICAS IGE PACTS). FL eVGie Une ras 

CA(S4), MD(46), VAC38), RI(37), OH(31)s 

IL(@7), and ME(24) following in decreasing 

order with the number in parenthesis. The 

top eight states have been in the same 

order with similar numbers for the last few 

years. Of visitations from foreign 

countries, Canadas, as would be expected, 

had the most visitors to New London with 

55. England was second with 39 followed by 

Germany with 23 and France, Netherlands and 
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Scotland each with eight. 

The busiest day of 1993 was July 24th which 

1S a bit earlier than in past years when 

the busiest day ranged from July eBth to 

August Sth. 

Other services provided by the information 

booth included the sale of tickets to 

events being staeqed by various cultural and 

Civic Organizations. These included Summer 

Music ASSOociates Concerts, the Rotary 

sponsored Circus and Rotary Barbecue, 

K.A.LT. Company performances, Lions Club 

Hospital Day Breakfast, Hospital Day 

Chicken Barbecue and the Elkins Fish and 

Game Club Barbecue. LAsadGditponelhesuF0o.t 

Paths maps, 2 Mirror To America town 

histories and S58 New London historical 

pamphlets were sold. 

The appearance of the Inaformation Booth was 

Qreatly enhanced Dy the plantings around 

the building provided and maintained by the 

WWew London Garden Club. We all are very 

much indebted to members of the Garden Cluh 

who so faithfull, cared for the flowers 

acound the Information Booth and in the 

various planters on the porch. 

The Inaformation Directors are also indedted 

to those kind persons who provided 

Substitute attendant service to the 

Information Booth, making it possible for 

us to relax and enjcy a few days of New 

England’s beautiful summer. 

Respectfully submitte 

Yancd 3 Lt omy Maar ee 
Nancy B. Bent and Donald F. Bent 

Information Directors 
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> THE 

AUSBON 

THE AUSBON SARGENT LAND 

PRESERVATION TRUST(ASLPT) 

1993 was another busy and exciting year for the ASLPT! 
The year began with a request for assistance from the New 

London Conservation Commission (NLCC) to help protect the 
Low Plain Natural Area. The ASLPT and the NLCC rallied 

the support of the Elkins Fish & Game Club and the NH 
Fish & Game Department to form the Low Plain Alliance. 
With the security of 18 individual guarantors and 
financing by New London Trust, the ASLPT, acting as 
transition title hold, purchased the Low Plain Natural 
Area on August 3, 1993. Once the loan is paid off, title 
will be transferred to the Town of New London. 

The ASLPT is pleased to report that several New London 

land protection projects were completed. Conservation 
easements were donated by Peg Carroll (33.8 acres), Nancy 
and Kit Tatum (21.8 acres) and Chuck and Barbara Deming 
(125 acresy? The Trust is saddened by the deaths of 
conservation easement donors Dorothy Adams, Richard 
Emerson, Jr. and Murray Sargent. 

Signs were erected on properties protected by the ASLPT. 
Each sign includes a reference number which is keyed to a 
map. For a copy of the map, please stop by the ASLPT 
office located in the Kidder Building. The signs were 
funded by gifts from the New London Garden Club and 
Esther Currier's New London Service Organization Third of 
a Century Award. 

We would like to thank everyone who has given generously 
to the ASLPT. Your support does make a difference! 

Respectfully submitted, 
Deborah Stanley 
Executive Director 
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HERA DRPRICERSEREGORI cnt 993 

"Public health is what we, as a society, do 

collectively to assure the conditions in 

which people can be healthy" 

Responsibility for assuring the safe and 

eesthetically acceptable disposal of human 

waste is the health officer’s most time 

consuming duty involving the observation of 

all test pits for septic system 

construction and the review of plans to 

check for accurate representation of test 

pit data and to assure compliance with New 

london’s environmental requiaetions. It is 

Significant to note that in 1993 the number 

of inspections for new housing construction 

was @€i which is more than double the 10 in 

1992, and 1S hopefully a positive economic 

indicator. 

One public health problem will be 

eliminated in 1994 by action taken in 1993. 

The New london-Springfield Water Precinct 

voted to construct wells on Calby Point 

together with the necessary storage tank, 

pumps etc. to implement a new groundwater 

Source for the system which will eliminate 

the threat of giardiasis and exposure to 

elevated levels of carcinogenic trihalo- 

methane by water system users. 

The health effects of smoking, including 

heart disease and cancer, remain one of Gur 

major public health problems. These effects 

are declining as more peopie guit smoking 

and more public and private buildings 

become smoke free. However,s the battle is 

far from won and continued progress in 

elimination of smoking as a public health 

hazard is strongly encouraged by all levels 

of public health interests. 

In 1994 we are particularly concerned about 

the threat of rabies to the people and 

animals of this area. The raccoon strain of 

rabies, so called because of the ease of 

transmission in this animal species, has 

reached Weare, N.H and could easily reach 

Our area in 1994. A fox strain is also 

coming in our direction from the northwest 

of Vermont and will probably infect our 

wild fox population in the next two years. 

We are preparing plans and peopte to handle 
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this situation when it arrives. I urge you 

to have all cats and dogs immunized against 

rabies to protect you and your animals 

against this nearly always fatal disease. 

In addition, do not feed wild animals nor 

leave food and trash where raccoons and 

other wild animals will be attracted to 

human areas. If you see overly friendly or 

strangely acting raccoons, skunks, bats, 

foxes or other wild or domestic animals as 

well (cows, horses, llamas, etc.) do not 

have contact with the animal and call your 

veterinarian or the health officer. Already 

one New Hampshire family of five, whose cat 

died of rabies, has undergone post-exposure 

immunization at a total cost of $7500. The 

cost of immunizing your cat against rabies 

would be at least 300 times cheaper and 

would protect more than just yourselves and 

your cats. Both dog and cat rabies 

immunization 1S now required by New 

Hampshire law. 

Radon; in the New London area, is a public 

health problem which mostly goes 

unrecognized. Although, as 2a cause of lung 

cancer, radon is as sericus a threat to the 

individual as smoking, most people are 

reluctant to find cut if their home’s 

Living speces contain dangerous levels of 

radon. Radon can come up through the ground 

from bedrock into your home and/or come out 

of your drinking water usually from drilled 

rock wells in this area. Radon test kits 

for your home are available in local stores 

at reasonable prices and drinking water can 

be tested for radon at the state water 

laboratories at a cost of $15.00. 

If you have questions about these or other 

public health problems, please feel free to 

call your health officer. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Donald F. Bent, PH.D. 

Health Officer 
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New London: Conservation Commission 

1993 was an exciting year for the Conservation Commission. We were 
finally able to see our long term goal of permanent protection of the 
Low Plain Natural Area take a giant leap forward. Working in 
conjunction with several other agencies, The Ausbon Sargent Land 
Preservation Trust, the Elkins Fish and Game Club, and the State Fish 
and Game Department and with invaluable help from Upland Properties, the 
property has now been purchased and with the completion of the 
fundraising efforts, title will be turned over to the town. The marsh 
will be renamed, The Esther Currier Wildlife Management Area at Low 
Plain. Many years ago, Esther recognized the value of the area and laid 
the ground work for the protection we are going to acheive. The self- 

guiding trail that she laid out in the late 1970's is still the main 
attraction for the many visitors to the area each year. 

Our many other responsibilites have kept us busy throughout the 
year. We have continued to monitor all properties that we hold 
conservation easements on, including the Webb property of almost 1000 
acres. We were very busy reviewing Wetland Board Applications this 
summer, most connected with the drawdown of Pleasant Lake. We continue 

to be involved in the town planning process. And as always, there is 
much trail work and bridge repair to be done. We are very appreciative 
of all the hours the many volunteers have put into the upkeep of our 
traii system. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Sue Ellen Andrews 

Chair 
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1993 Annual Report 

Upper Valley Lake Sunapee Regional Planning Commission 

The Upper Valley Lake Sunapee Regional Planning Commission is a voluntary association of 31 
towns, four in Vermont and 27 New Hampshire communities. The Commission is concerned 

with the development of comprehensive plans for beneficial and balanced economic, 
environmental and social growth in the Region. It functions as a research, resource, and 

informational agency, and when appropriate, acts to obtain Federal, State and other approvals, 

grants-in-aid, loans and similar assistance for individual member towns and for the Region. The 
Commission provides technical assistance to member communities in the areas of planning(land 
use, transportation, water quality, etc.), mapping, community development, grantsmanship and 

grant administration. In addition, regional publications, such as our Regional Profile, regional 
studies, such as our Regional Transportation Plan, and regional projects, such as the Lake 

Sunapee Watershed Management Plan, are undertaken to the benefit of more than one 

community. 

In the past year, services such as our Planning Board training series, and library which features 
maps, planning resources and US Census data, were available to all of our member communities. 
A complete list of services and regional projects which benefit our members follows the list of 

services provided directly to residents of New London. 

In 1993, our work specifically for the Town of New London included: 

Continue to provide circuit rider services. 
Prepared Capital Improvements Plan Update. 
Assisted the Planning Board with amendments to the Subdivision Regulations and Driveway 
Regulations. 
Provided assistance to the Planning Board on amendments to the Zoning Ordinance. 
In December, will provide wetlands map of the Town using Landsat vegetative data. 

Our Commission looks forward to continuing to serve New London in the coming year. 

Services Which Benefit All Member Communities 

-Completed a Regional Buildout Analysis which investigated the impacts on population, traffic 
and number of dwelling units and school aged children assuming the region were totally built out 
under zoning ordinances in each town. 
-Continued the Lake Sunapee Watershed Management Plan which analyzes the full build-out of 
the watershed on lake water quality and evaluates alternative lake protection strategies. 
-Updated the Regional Profile, our regional compendium of population, housing, economic and 
other data, including 1990 census data. 

-Continued our regional transportation planning programs in New Hampshire and Vermont. 
-Studied virtually all signalized intersections in the Region. 
-Training topics covered in this year's training sessions offered to New Hampshire Planning 
Board members included integrating GIS in to community planning, capital improvements 
programming and basics for new planning board members. A workshop was held for Vermont 
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zoning board members and zoning administrators on the granting of conditional uses and 
variances. 

-Through our Economic Initiative Project, work has begun to develop a one page data summary 
of each town in the region to be used to document the community's economic vision and to 
promote the community. 

-Consult and help residents of member communities as, and when, asked. 

-Meet with state officials and agency representatives to influence policy and to help keep the 
Region an active participant in many ongoing programs. This includes activity with 
transportation, solid waste, economic development, and environmental regulatory agencies in 

both New Hampshire and Vermont. 

-Maintain a library of regional data, maps and planning resources, and answer many requests 

for information. . 
-Use the Geographical Information System(GIS) to perform mapping and analyses for member 
towns. 
-Assist the Upper Valley Solid Waste District in dealing with solid waste issues. Provide general 
staff support for the District. 
-Provide administrative support for the Upper Valley Household Hazardous Waste Collection 

Program. 
-Work in cooperation with the Sullivan County Economic Development Commission. 
-Sponsor local sessions of the NH Municipal Law Lecture Series. 
-Provide technical assistance to Advance Transit. 

-Use the Regional Transportation Advisory Committee to develop regional policies and 
recommendations for the Regional Transportation Plan. 

-Revise and update the Regional Plan. 
-Comply with applicable Vermont Act 200 requirements at the local, regional and state level, 
including participation in the Council of Regional Commissions. 
-Participate in Vermont Act 250 reviews. 
-Sponsor planning board training sessions in New Hampshire and Vermont. 
-Work with Upper Valley Land Trust and the Society for the Protection of NH Forests to protect 
open space and conserve important parcels of land. 
-Participate in and work with the Connecticut River Valley Resource Commission. 
-Review land use controls.and master plans, and suggest amendments. 
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REPORT OF THE PLANNING BOARD 

The New London Planning Board held 23 regular meetings 
during 1993. During these meetings the Planning Board held 
numerous Public Hearings at which the following applications 
were approved: 

Two Major subdivisions; 
Three Minor subdivisions; 

Three Site Plan Reviews for Commercial Use 

Seven Annexations; 

One Driveway Waiver; 

Removal of trees on scenic roads; 

One Cutting Plan into the Shoreland 
Overlay District. 

% FF G9 ob Oo ee 

The annual update of the Captial Improvements Program 
was conducted by the Capital Improvement Committee for the 
period of 1994 to 2003. The update was reviewed by the entire 
Planning Board and accepted. 

The Planning Board proposed several ammendments to the 

Zoning Ordinance which were placed on the ballot at Town 
Meeting for approval by the voters. 

As required by law, work has begun on updating the Town's 
Master Plan. Any input from citizens during this process 
would be most appreciated by the Board. 

As a reminder, the Planning Board holds regular meetings 
on the second and fourth Tuesday of each month. Your 
attendance and contributions are always welcome. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Laurie DiClerico, Chair 

New London Planning Board 
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REPORT OF THE NEW LONDON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

My first year as chief started out with members of the fire department on emergency 

stand by at the fire house because of a spring storm; I hoped that this was not a preview of 

things to come. 

For the most part 1993 was an average year, we enlarged our fire prevention program 

to include senior citizens as well as school age children. I also set office hours at the fire 

house to make myself more available to people of the town. Office hours are on the first 

and third Monday of each month from 8:00 a.m. - noon. 

We will have open house again this year with refreshments and things for the kids. 

Stop by and look around, and meet the members. 

Have a fire safe year. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Walter E. Partridge, Jr., Fire Chief 

FIRE CALLS FOR 1993 

Structure fires 

Chimney fires 

Vehicle fires 

ie) 
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Vehicle accidents 

Brush fires 

Kitchen fires 

Furnace malfunction 

Extrication 

Illegal burns 

Wire down 

Hazardous material spills 

Bomb threats 

Smoke report 

ps Alarm response 

False alarm 

Mutual aid 
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

DEPARTMENT of RESOURCES and ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DIVISION of FORESTS and LANDS 

172 Pembroke Road P.O. Box 856 += Concord, New Hampshire 03302-0856 

603-271-2214 

STEPHEN K. RICE FAX: 603-271-2629 
Commissioner 

JOHN E. SARGENT 

Director December 14, 1993 

REPORT OF TOWN FOREST FIRE WARDEN AND STATE FOREST RANGER 

During Calendar Year 1993, the State of New Hampshire experienced an average number of wildfires. 
The three leading causes of these wildfires were campfires left unattended, unsupervised children and 
debris fires that escaped control. All of these fires are preventable, but ONLY with your help! 

Please help your town and state forest fire officials with forest fire prevention. New Hampshire State 
Law (RSA 224:27 IT) requires that, "No person, firm or corporation shall kindle or cause to be kindled 

any fire or ee or cause to be oat ee nario Sa in the open, = bie see ign ye is b corenes 
Cl e. s : Fi 2 = 3 

Violations of RSA 224:27 II and the other burning laws of the State of New Hampshire are 
misdemeanors punishable by fines of up to $1,000 and/or a year in jail and you are also liable for all 
fire suppression costs. 

The State of New Hampshire, Division of Forests and Lands assisted many towns in wildland fire 
suppression during 1993 and participated in many fire prevention programs. This year, the nation is 
celebrating Smokey Bear's 50th anniversary. The State of New Hampshire Forest Protection Bureau 
will be working with many communities to spread the fire prevention message - "Remember...Only YOU 
can prevent forest fires. Fire prevention is the most cost effective fire suppression tool. Please be 
careful around fires and help us and our communities have a fire safe year. 

"REMEMBER...SMOKEY HAS FOR FIFTY YEARS!" 

FOREST FIRE STATISTICS - 1993 

STATE DISTRICT TOWN OF _New London 

Number of Fires 545 Fa 

Acres Burned 224 AP 

ed by ’ 

Forest Ranger : 

Forest Protection (603) 271-2217 Land Management (603) 271-3456 
Forest Management (603) 271-3456 Information & Planning (603) 271-3457 

TDD ACCESS: RELAY NH 1-800-735-2964 8) recvoted paper 
DIVISION OF FORESTS AND LANDS 603-271-2214 
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1993 REPORT OF THE ROAD AGENT 

Cemetery Division 

The cemetery Division continued the maintenance of all town cemeteries, beaches and 

parks in town. During the year, we painted all the buildings along with mowing and 

trimming. As I mentioned in my 1992 report, we have begun the landscaping of problem 

areas. In West Part Cemetery we cleaned up the lower corner which had become over 

grown. This area will be loamed and seeded for appearance and maintenance purposes. 

Highway Division 

The New London Highway Department experienced a very busy 1993. March 

brought a major snow storm. Due to some accurate weather forecasting we were prepared 

for this challenge. It should be noted that several local contractors assisted with the removal 

of snow in congested areas of New London. Thank you to them, and to the Towns people 

for their patience during that storm. The spring brought warm weather quickly and we 

experienced a fast snow melt coupled with heavy rains. This in turn caused some substantial 

erosion problems that needed repair. During the summer we began work on Seamans Road. 

This road was on our five-year major repair list. Culverts and new catch basins were 

installed, ditching and road bank work was done. We also removed some of the larger rocks 

in this road. Because we planned this work in advance, it enabled the Kearsarge Telephone 

Company to do some underground cable work, as well as the Water and Waste Water 

Departments. After all parties involved had completed their work we contracted with Frank 

Whitcomb Construction Company to grind the existing pavement and mix it with the road 

gravel. It was then treated with liquid calcium and compacted. Finally it was paved with 3 

inches of asphalt. We would like to thank everyone involved in this major construction 

work. Ditches were cleaned and new culverts were also installed in other areas of town. 

Another major concern was addressed this year. We contracted for design and installation of 

guard rails on two bridges in Elkins. Previously, the guard rail consisted of boards which 

allowed limited protection. This job was completed just before the onset of winter. Ledge 

was removed and a major ditching job was completed on Old Main Street. This was in 

preparation for gravel and treatment with liquid calcium for compacting and dust control. 
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Recycling Division 

The Recycling Department continued to grow and recycle more. Our cardboard and 

paper are sold to Paper Tech in Contoocook, which in turn manufactures jewelry box liners, 

paper towel and toilet tissue winding tubes. The cardboard becomes "super pack" which is 

used to pack fruit. Our glass is crushed by the Town in a new crusher that was designed and 

built by the Highway Department. Many hours were spent by Merle Kenyon, Bob 

Harrington and myself fabricating and assembling this machine. Our stockpiled crushed 

glass will be used in the final phase of Bog Road, our 1994 major road construction project. 

As always, If you have questions regarding procedures or regulations at the Transfer 

Station, please ask the staff members. They are ready and willing to help you. 

I would like to thank the Recycling and Disposal Division for working shorthanded 

and extra hard to keep up. 

Finally, in closing, I want to thank the staff of Highway, Recycling and Cemeteries 

for their commitment to jobs well done. 1993 

RECYCLING REPORT 

A. TRANSFER HAUL Current Month Year to Date 

AU RBU A NIRE. Wars Uoat ie This YR. Last YR. 

Town Weight (tons) 186.0 le de as PAR aE) oh 2092.1 

B. RECYCLING 

Material Sold (tons) 53.09 va 651.97 646.04 

Revenue ($) $1,219.80 $769.49 $10,365.29 $5,395.44 

Cost Avoidance 5,122.99 7,198.79 62,914.96 64,193.92 

Total Benefit 6,342.79 7,968.28 Voancousao 69,589.36 

Year to Date Current Month 

3. REGYCLINGSSTALISI LES WEIGHT REVENUE WEIGHT REVENUE 

a a a (lbs) 

Newspaper 37730 303.20 437613 1804.95 

Cardboard 45950 434.20 547797 2182.49 

Glass 17515 260197 

Light Metal (Scrap) 0 17.50 1080 520.14 

Steel Cans (tin) 2394 Liawencs 27047 758.58 

Aluminum Foil & Plates 142 0.00 492 54.76 

Aluminum Cans 621 198.65 9552 3669. 37 

Misc. Metal (Hazardous) 

Tires 

Batteries (Home) 69 1408 

Waste Oil 

Plastic (HDRE Colored) 230 2758 

Plastic Bottles (HDPE) 872 0.00 9535 502.50 

Plastie (PET) 653 145.00 6449 By ecou 

Miscellaneous 0 9 

Total 106176 $1,219.80 1303937 °$17053652/29 
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NE/VT SOLID WASTE PROJECT 

L9O2 Anne RepOre Of Activiti 

1993 Nas Deen’ a ‘years *thdt> thes Project made jthe bold) and timely 
decision to ‘file for bankzuptcy protection. This: action, vstayed a 
termination threatened by Wheelabrator allowing the continuation of 
uninterrupted celiveries of Districts waste to the incinerator. it) *has 
also allowed. a comprehensive assessment of the Project’s financial position 
by the Boston based accounting firm, Coopers & Lybrand. They are ales 
assisting in the development of a reorganization plan to assist in insuring 
ene continued’ viability of the ;Districts. Although,” as of .tuis :wrising, 
there is no final’ ‘word on the! bankruptcy ‘disposition’ By ‘the. Federal 
bankruptcy court, whatever the outcome the Project's re-examination of its 

finances and further documentation of monies owed the Project from 
Wheelabrator will have long term benefit for the member cities and towns. 

Other developments for the year include: 

fo) The total waste tonnage delivered to the Claremont incinerator is 
projected to surpass 42,000 tons. 

° The Stage II area of the Newport ash landfill became operational. 

° The Stage I area of the landfill received an interim cap. 

° The Project reduced its per gallon leachate cisposal costs at the 
Windsor Waste Water Treatment Plant to 7.5 cents a gallon. 

° The Project completed a study of the amount of recycling 
occurring in the District and found that approximately 15% of the 
member towns waste is being recycled. 

° The Project and Districts decisively rejected a proposed new 
contract submitted by Wheelabrator. It was found not to reflect 
accurately negotiated points of agreement. 

fe) A demonstration project of raising sheep at the ash landfill to 
show the compatibility of the site with livestock production 
appears to have been successful (based on the much greater weight 
gain of these sheep to those of a control group raised at a 
nearby farm). 

These are some of the many activities and developments of this year. 
More importantly the ground work for many new initiatives was laid that 
focus attention on reducing future disposal costs while recovering 
substantial monies owed the Districts. 

December, 1993 
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NEW LONDON GARDEN CLUB REPORT 

We are pleased to report that the New 

London Garden Club, a member of the New 

Hampshire Federation of Garden Clubs and 

Che. Nationd.  ~.COUUC LE. Ota Slade venue 
Clubs, has completed another successful 

Civic. years CfMoeoncerm torwrthexTownrof 
New London are the 18 town areas the 

Garden Club Members plant and maintain. 

Bucklin Beach - CrOGK EL. Loss (Orga te mes 
Elkins Beach. and: Post\, Office --..Homan's 

Corner - Kearsarge Elementary and Middle 

Schools - New London Post Office - Fire 

Station. - Hospitadwe sinsadessands Cuterna 
Garden - Bandstand and Sargent Stone - 

information Booth — Transter statiom = 
TownisHall,, andsOffices:.) $2) Parking «bot #=] 
Highway Department - Norris Corner - Old 
Main Street Triangle - Tracy Memorial 
Library, Inside and Outside. 

The CONCMNUING ~ofLOrtl COO. DeeUliey sone 
Town includes the Annual Civuc 

Beautification Contest for residential 
and commercial properties on Main Street 
resulting in attractive signs place on 

the recipient's properties in the fall. 

Added. tO.e thei, -CliVicee. Gf Orc See Ce 
Christmas Greens Workshop from which 35 
wreaths are assembled and place on Town 

PuLldings'<as: well Jas..localwchurches and 

the hospital and extended care unit. 

All of the above are a result of a large 

number of individual members devoting 

many hours of volunteer time GO ner 

make New London an outstanding 
community. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Gusta Teach, President 
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HISTORY AND ARCHIVES COMMITTEE 

Materials about New london continue to find their 

way to the town archives: New London Outing Club 

records; King's Daughters material; K.R.H.S. annual 

reports; two old fire department logs and 1928 by-laws; 

Hospital Aid material; Historical Society records re: 

Concord Coach, steam pumper and old hearse; New London 

Republican Club information; the 1944 Civil Defense 

report; and Baynham's Christmas with Herrod's sign. It 

is hoped that others will donate items to make our 

archives even better! 

Copies of photographs have been made and added to 

our files. The Archives has purchased a complete set of 

current town photographs which may also be found on note 

paper sold locally. 

The Anthony Colby portrait referred to in last 

year's report is now on loan to the Tracy Memorial 

Library. A violin made by Claude Goings which is in the 

archives was used as a subject in a painting. A series 

Of oral tapes were loaned. Members of clubs and 

businesses have been in to use records in the archives. 

It is hoped that more will do so in the future. 

In the genealogy area it has been very busy - 

Started several people in beginning research, answered 

numerous requests by mail, and provided information to 

researchers who were amazed at the amount of information 

available in the archives. Just recently, we received 

from South Carolina a paper read at the Unitarian Church 

in Charleston (Gage Hall Centennial Celebration). The 

author was a visitor in the archives during the summer 

and has included a paragraph about the town of New 

London and information about the years Alva Gage spent 

in New London. 

The volunteers are each busy with a project - 

Barbara Stearns is consolidating Historical Society 
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material; Hope Howard has compiled a West Part Cemetery 

notebook, worked on West Part land (deeds), and most 

recently organized and indexed deeds located in the 

archives; Arrolyn Vernon has familiarized herself with 

the records of producing MIRROR TO AMERICA, organized a 

New London cookbook display at Tracy Memorial Library, 

and as secretary of the History and Archives Committee, 

she has been a moving force during the beginning stages 

of an update to the town history for 1950-1999. 

The History and Archives Committee has planted the 

seed for this new town history. Meetings for the past 

six months have been spent listening to speakers who 

have given us pertinent information concerning this 

subject. In this current town report will be found a 

warrent article for the purpose of generating the funds 

for the production of this new history. , Your ‘suppers 

will be appreciated. The committee looks forward to the 

busy years ahead and with your cooporation it will be a 

toOpsnoechuhistom . 

WELFARE REPORT 

During 1993 there were 18 requests for emergency 

welfare assistance from the town ranging from emergency 

transportation to housing costs. The total cost was 

$4,953.53 with $68.75 reimbursed tc the town. 

Alf E.. Jacebson 

Welfare Officer 
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KEARSARGE AREA 

SBWCOA 
COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

KEARSARGE AREA COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

The Kearsarge Area Council on Aging, Inc. became incorporated as a 
non-profit corporation in July, 1992, and opened its office at 125 
Main Street, New London, on August 1, 1992. Its mission is to serve 

the senior citizens and their families in nine area towns (Andover, 
Danbury, Grantham, Newbury, New London, Springfield, Sunapee, Sutton, 

and Wilmot), to respond to the needs and interests of older people. 
At year end, 1993, COA has more than 1000 registered members. 

To fulfill its mission, a variety of programs have been instituted. 
The monthly newsletter to communicate information, plans, and programs 
is mailed to each registered member. A corps of volunteers drive 
seniors to various destinations, primarily to medical appointments. 
Mr. Fixits do nuisance home repairs, stressing safety and energy-saving 
needs to their clients. Seniors share their hobbies and life 
experiences in area schools, providing a forum for intergenerational 
understanding. The office is not only the source of information, but 
refers inquirers to other sources as the need requires; it also pro- 
vides still another opportunity for seniors to volunteer, to use those 
talents they've developed over their lifetimes. 

New programs that have been developed and will be started in the early 
months of 1994 are a Telephone Reassurance Program, connecting homebound 
seniors with a COA caller on a daily basis; a once-a-week Alzheimers' 
Respite Day Care Center to be initially housed in Foulkes Hall of the 
Kearsarge Community Presbyterian Church; and a renewed emphasis on 
a Senior Directory that will list providers of services of particular 
interest to seniors and list businesses that grant senior discounts. 
Moreover, greater cohesion among the members of the nine towns will 
be fostered, first with a mid-winter Valentine luncheon sponsored by 

the towns of New London, Grantham, and Sutton. 

The financial support during 1993 came from generous individuals, six 
area towns, organizations, businesses and several grants. The volunteer 

support has been outstanding; without each one's effort, the hundreds 

of services could not have been provided, nor could the COA organization 

be so well poised for its growth. The need for such growth has now 

become obvious. 

Thank you to each and every supporter; your continued support, comments 

and suggestions will always be welcome. 

Respectfully submitted, 

SS Phebe H. Downey 
President 
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SSlRan aio CSM Res en 

The Recreation Commission oversees re ooeration and the 

waterfront orograms at Elxins Beach on Pleasant Lake and 

Bucklin Beach on Littpke take “Sunapee: 

The 1993 season continued the format of offering morning 

Swim lessons at El*ins beach and afternoon lessons at Bucklin 

Beach. This flexible schedule enabies children to participate 

not only in the Red Cross swimming program at either beach. 

but im other activities as well. This format will continue 

for the 1994 season as it meets manv needs for all involved. 

Swim lesson sign-ups were handled through the mail as well as 

being held in conjunction with the Outing Club Tennis. lesson 

Sign-ups this year. We believe this double coverage is 

heloful for both oarents and staff. Therefore, we will use 

thes method “for sLvomn-Ups 2m sche Sprung .< 

The beaches were Guarded weekends only beginnina with 

Memorial Day and opened full time once schools closed for the 

summer. Guard hours remained 9:30 am - 5 pm daily. Beaches 

were open 7 days a week through the summer, closing Labor 

Dav. 

A beautification project was started at Bucklin beach. 

fis includes a grassed area. new picnic tables. and arills. 

e feeling of the beach will change with these new 

add uBions -vand Whepetullvews bit soe! men waedMbwy Galle 

au 
i 
+ 
! 

Once again, Nancy Brook has done a terrific job of 

coordinatina services at both beaches and keeping our 

waterfronts safe. Both Elkins and Bucklin beaches are well : 

run and fun olaces to be during warm summer days. We would 

also like to extend a special thanks to Richard Lee and the 

Public Works crew for their patience and helpfulness durina 

this past year. 

We encourage you to come to our monthly meetings or 

write to us with your concerns, ideas, comments. and 

suggestions... We, look forward to your 2aneuthanto.otir 

recreation/beach programs. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sarah Neri, Chairoerson 

Edwin Goodwin 

Robert Bell 

Darlene Shea 

KGa Wreioht 
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1993 NEW LONDON SEWER COMMISSION REPORT 

The Commission had a highly productive year in 1993. With the financial 
support of the neighbors of Job Seamans Acres, Birch Acres and Pfeasant Street, 
the Sewer Commission extended the sewer system into that neighborhood. This 
completes one more step in the Sewer Commission's Master Plan. We gratefully 
acknowledge alt the inconveniences, disruptions and hardships that all, especially in 
this area, had to endure during this time of expansion. 

The Commission has also worked diligently with a sub-committee from the 
Sunapee Sewer Commission to update and rewnite the Intermunicipal Agreement. 
This Agreement has been preliminary approved and final approval should be 
compicted in 1994. The upgrading of this agreement has increased interaction and 
communication between the two towns. In doing this, it has grven both towns a 
better understanding and commitment to the necessity for efficient and cooperative 

handling of the Jomt System. 

In the ongoing commitment to preventative maintenance, the Department 
has improved collection and transmission lines with the installation of new and 
improved equipment. Metering which continues to be a high priority for the Town 
has been further enhanced and become more efficicent. This year also saw a 
change in the billing software for the Town, which also included the Sewer billing 
procedures. 

The New London Sewer Commission meets weekly on Wednesday 
mormmings. Appomtments are appreciated, bul as always continued support, 

comments and suggestions are welcomed. 

Respectfully submitted; 

Ann S. Beardsicy 

John A. Cummings 

Thomas R. Miller 
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REPORT OF THE TOWN OF NEW LONDON BANDSTAND COMMITTEE 

1993 marked the fifth annual summer of concerts on the Mary D. Haddad 

Memorial Bandstand on Sargent Common. Once again, through the generosity of 

local business underwriters, the Committee was able to expand the season to a total 

of eight presentations. Without this support the Committee could not continue its 

work without the expenditure of tax dollars. It is our hope that the audience 

recognizes this contribution and will express its appreciation to those underwniters. 

The season was marked by its variety and the inclusion of several "new to the 

Bandstand" performance groups mixed with several favorites invited for return 

engagements. The diversity of bands available appears never-ending and the 

Committee each year needs to make "hard" decisions when booking these musical 

attractions. It is our desire to please the broad spectrum of audience members that 

gather each Fnday for an evening of musical entertainment. Any citizen who 

knows of a group and would like them to appear on the Haddad Bandstand 1s 

invited to contact the Committee. 

As always, the summer season could not have happened without the help of 

many people who asssist in many ways: moving chairs, preparing refreshments for 

the musicians, helping to "police" the Common after the concerts and being 

supportive of this community effort. In particular I am fortunate to have a true 

working committee, one that takes on any challenge with a smile and ‘a 

determination to succeed. It is gratifying to see that the Haddad Memorial 

Bandstand has become an integral part of the "New London experience," so much 

so that it has come to be a symbol of the Town and its ambience. 

As always, the Committee is already planning and contracting bands for 

summer 1994. Another eight concert season is planned with several new 

attractions scheduled and the introduction of a new local group. I also wish to 

welcome our newest Committee member, Lois Marshall, to our ranks. As we 

approach the summer the excitement alwavs builds and we look forward to another 

successful season of concerts on Sargent Common. Please join us!!! 

Respectfully submitted, 

Steve Mendelson, Chair 
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Lake Sunapee 

Home Care 

and Hospice 

Lake Sunapee Like Sunapee 
Community Visiting Nurse Assouation/ 

Health Services 

290 County Road, New London 526-4077 

Depot Square, Newport 863-4088 

PO Box 2209, New London, NH 03257 

1993 Report of Visits Provided in New London 

Home Care Visits Well Child Clinic 

Skilled Nursing P7622 Physical Exams 54 
Physical Therapy 816 Immunizations 49 
Occupational Therapy i25 TB Screenings 7 
Medical Social Work 30 Anemia Sreenings 18 
Home Care Aide 5,193 Lead Sreenings 14 

Homemaker /Companion L3G Dental Education 20 
Developmental Tests 18 
Safety Teaching lig 

Hospice Visits Hearing/Vision Tests 5 
Dental Care Visits 9 

Volunteer Clients Served 5 Home Nursing Visits 7 
Patient Care Visits ME Office Nursing Visits 9 
Bereaved Families Served 5 Outreach Visits 19 
Bereavement Visits 60 
Grief Recovery Group 8 Parent/Child Pgm 137 

Newborn/Postpartum 2 
Adult Clinics Other Immunizations 14 

Flu Shots 448 After School Program 
Foot Care 41 
Blood Pressure 140 Number Enrolled clk 
TB Screenings 30 
Immunizations 2 

As a locally based non-profit organization, we try to support all of 
our communities by employing qualified local people and by 
purchasing goods and services from local vendors. We are pleased to 
report that out of the 182 people we have employed this year, 151 or 
83% live in the towns from which we receive appropriations. In your 
town, 26 people do or have worked for us during the year. 

Thank you for your continued support of our agency and its services, 
especially during this era of health care reform. We continually 
strive to ensure that our staff and services are of the highest 
quality. To that end, we are pleased to let you know that this year 
our organization was certified for Medicare Hospice services and was 
accredited with commendation by the Joint Commission on 
Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO). Your town 
representatives on the Board of Trustees are Neil Atkins and Michael 
Work. Trustees of our other boards who also live in your town are 
Sonja Jacobson, Mary Teach, and Ernest Welch. 

Cheryl eS ®) 
dotm Commission 

President and CEO Pee cseaaindere: 

115 



NEW LONDON HOSPITAL AUXILIARY 

FY 1993 NLHA Report - "68 Years of Service" 

The New London Hospital Auxiliary will always be 
younger than the New London Hospital! As the Hospital 
celebrates its 75th anniversary, we note our 68th year of 

service to the Hospital. 

Our 400 plus members work tirelessly all year long, in 
so many different areas. Hospital Day, Easy Aces Bridge 
Tourney, Tennis Tournament, Barn Players’ Pillow Rentals, 
Artists’ Notepaper Sales, Tina Cricenti Golf Tournament, and 
our two Rummage Sales continue to be successful and 

lucrative events. Our October, 1993 Rummage Sale netted 
$11,500, an increase of $650 over the same event last year, 
in spite of the additional expense of hiring workers and 
trucks. The Tina Cricenti Golf Tournament in August had 136 
players - a popular event, in spite of the blistering heat 
that day! 

Renovations to the Medical-Surgical wing of the 
Hospital are complete, and the Auxiliary has fulfilled its 
pledge of $50,000 for the redecoration of patient rooms. We 
also matched Hospital funds to repaint and carpet the 
Admitting area of the Hospital. 

In time for the Barn Players’ opening night, our 
talented and dedicated stitchers purchased 250 new pillows, 
and sewed new covers for all of them! All summer, playgoers 
were enthusiastic about their attractive new "sit-upons". 

We continue to provide scholarship aid of nearly $8,000 
to high school seniors, nursing students, hospital 
employees, and the ABC Day Care Center. 

The Auxiliary is also pleased to have our president sit 
on the Board of Trustees as a voting member. We appreciate 
this opportunity to know our Hospital better, and to be a 
participant in decisions that affect us all. 

The Hospital Auxiliary meets as a group the first 
Wednesday of each month, from October to June, and monthly 
Board meetings are held as well. We are proud of our many 
members, who never say "no" when asked to knét, sew, work on 
crafts, or bake cookies for residents at Extended Care. 

Our membership works to help the New London Hospital, 
but we consider our work to be pleasure, because we know our 
efforts are appreciated by so many people. We thank you 
all! 

In addition, we congratulate the New London Hospital 
for 75 years of faithful and caring service to the 
communities it serves. In the year 2000, we’ll be 75- = TOO! 

Virginia Newhall 
President, New London Hospital Auxiliary 



NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES 

For Fiscal Years Ending 9/30/93 and 9/30/92 

Net Patient Service Revenue 

Other Revenue 

Total Revenue 

1993 
$ 14,534,908 

$ 324,508 

$ 14,859,416 

1992 
$ 13520,206 

$ 327,797 

$ 13,848,003 

Expenses: 
Salaries & Benefits $ 8860,459 $ 8.387.794 

Physician Fees $ 729,559 $ 724,720 

Purchased Services $ 781,070 $ 896,844 
Supplies & Other Expenses $ 2,881,338 $ 2,784,756 

Bad Debts $ 590,580 $ 433,684 
Depreciation & Interest $ 554541 $587,380 

Total Expenses $ 14,397,547 $ 13,815,178 

Income from Hospital Services $ 461,869 

Net Non-operating Gain or (Loss) $ 1,028,152 ($ 140,373)° 

Net Gain or (Loss) $ 1,490,021 ($ 107,548) 

“Includes deferred development cost write-off 

WEY oS DA TIS TECS 

For Fiscal Years Ending 9/30/93 and 9/30/92 

Acute Care: 1993 1992 
Admissions 1,401 1,413 
Average Length of Stay 4.05 days 38 days 
Patient Days 5,668 5,387 
Average Occupancy Rate 44.0% 42.1% 

Surgical Procedures 2,142 2,010 
Emergency Room Visits 11,915 11,051 
Physical Therapy Treatments 17,247 13,878 
Lab Tests 90,837 95,772 
X-Rays 10,551 11,143 
Mammograms 2,124 2,271 
CT Scans 426 415 
MRI Scans 4] 70 

Skilled Care: 
Average Occupancy Rate 74.0% 63.6% 
Average Length of Stay 37 days 31 days 

Extended Care: 
Patient Days 16,961 16,667 
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REPORT OF CEMETERY COMMISSION 

The overall appearance of our cemeteries improved immeasurably 
during 1993. The Old Main Street Cemetery fence and gates have 
been repaired and painted. In West Part Cemetery brush has been 

removed and grading has been done around the stone wall 

perimeter. A large Army surplus water tank has been placed in the 

Elkins Cemetery that will be used as a supply for people watering 

flowers and shrubbery. 

Under the guidance of our Tree Warden, Robert Fraley, several new 
tree plantings and pruning of many old, large trees have been 

accomplished. 

Through the generosity of the New London Service Organization, 
benches have been placed in all of the cemeteries, Old Main 
Street, Elkins, and West Part. 

Our Road Agent, Richard Lee, and the Highway Department have put 

in a great deal of effort to improve the overall appearance of 

our cemeteries. Their hard work is certainly noticed and 
appreciated by the Commission and many New London residents 

have responded favorably. We look forward to continuing these 
efforts in the spring of 1994. 

In 1993 we had 42 interments in the three New London Cemeteries. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Walton W. Chadwick 

Marion E. Hafner 

Charles M. Hafner 

Cemetery Commissioners 
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REPORT OF THE NEW LONDON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Albeit hard to believe, | have just completed my fourth year here in the Town 

of New London as Chief of Police. This also completes my seventeenth year with the 

police department. During the past seventeen years | have seen many changes and 

much growth in the Town. New London has become a substantial shopping center 

for area towns which brings an increased amount of traffic and of course people to 

Town. Due to the expansion of small business in the Town we have dealt with more 

crimes pertinent to commerce in the area. 

Once again the D.A.R.E. program, under Sergeant David Seastrand, is doing 

well and has the support of the school and town’s people. We received the Gold 

Circle Partnership Achievement Ward again this year which is an award issued for 

collaborative effort between the school and police department in working in the areas 

of growth and development with the youth of our community. 

The department is now sponsoring a police cadet program which is part of the 

Boy Scouts of America. Senior Patrol Officer, Donald Kimtis, heads this program 

which currently has twelve young recruits enrolled. Two of the youths involved 

attended the Police Cadet Academy at Daniel Webster College this year. The 

members of the New London Police Department area very happy to be involved with 

the youth in the area on a positive note. 

Our activity for the year is listed below. In general the calls for service are up. 

CRIMINAL ACTIVITY 1992 1993 

Assaults 2 7 

Burglaries 9 ita 

Criminal Mischief 35 19 

Theft 64 38 

Criminal Threatening 3 1 

Bad Check Cases 22 5 

Profession of Drugs 14 12 

Arson 1 0 

Unlawful Possession of Alcohol ih 5 

Harassment 3 4 
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Criminal Trespass 

Sexual Assaults 

Motor Vehicle Theft 

Illegal Dumping 

Shoplifting 

Total Arrests 

Total Lock-Ups 

MOTOR VEHICLE ACTIVITY 

Summonses 

Warnings 

Accident Reports 

Accidents With Injury 

Fatal Accidents 

Non-Reportable Accidents 

DWI Arrests 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

Responded to Burglar Alarms 

Responded to Fire Calls 

Money Escorts 

Missing Persons Reports 

House Checks 

Domestic Complaints 

Complaints on Vehicles 

Suspicious Persons 

Aid New London Ambulance 

Suspicious Vehicles 

Animal Complaints 

Traffic Assists 

Paperwork Relays 

Vehicle Lock-Outs 

120 

290 

65 

88 

14 

2 

40 

124 

153 

98 

PAU, 

132 

22 
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74 

374 

122 

140 

20 

249 

30 

159 
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128 

250 

65 
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Noise Complaints 

Lost & Found 

Property Checks 

Road Hazard Complaints 

Harassing Phone Call Complaints 

Assist Other Departments 

Open Door 

Motorist’s Assists 

121 

oe 43 

47 91 

oF i37 

88 88 

44 67 

389 434 

27 a 

473 244 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Stuart F. Sidmore, Jr. 

Chief of Police 



hearsarge 
REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL 

NORTH SUTTON, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03260 
Tel. (603) 927-4261 

SUSAN L. SHRIVER 

Guidance Director 

THOMAS J. HEAVEY 
Counselor 

2a 

New London 1993 Graduates ___ Last Name ____s First Name 

Canuto Marilena 

Canuto Piera 

Fraize Douglas 

French Bess 

Fuller Lisa 

Green Julia 

Haskell Jeffrey 

Henneberry Stephanie 

Hodges Jill 

Kull Kathryn 

Manus James 

Northroup Shannon 

Parker Lori 

Smith Sarah M. 

Stetson Lynn 

Toy Matthew 

Work Meghan 



REPORT OF TREE WARDEN 

In the year 1993 the Town spent $4,809.25 planting 
new trees. In addition the Town spent $4,405.00 pruning, 
fertilizing and cabling for our maintenance program. The 
sum reflects a deficit of $1,214.25 which was covered by 

memorial and commercial gifts totaling $1,250.00 over the 
past two years. 

The Town encourages memorial gifts as well as gifts 
from the business community, especially when expansion 
necessitates tree removal. 

The Town recognizes Brad White as the first business 
representative to ever thank the Town for planting a tree. 
Thank you, Brad, for you thoughtfullness. 

Also, New London received the Tree City USA award 

for the seventh consecutive year. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Robert Fraley 

Tree Warden 

123 



TRACY MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
1993 Annual Report 

With the generous support of the Town, the 

patrons and the Friends of- Tracy Library, *we 
continue to serve the community in a myriad of 

ways - intellectual, social and cultural. The 
Friends of Tracy Library sponsored a stimulating 
and provocative lecture series on "The New World 
Order." with speakers from Dartmouth College. A 
grant from the New England Foundation for the 
Humanities allowed us to offer "Deciding Justice,” 
exciting reading/discussion seminars which 

focused on the Supreme Court process: for "tie 

second year the "Book Browsers" met to discuss 
current books of interest; the discussions were 
well attended and enthusiastically reviewed. 

During the summer the Friends sponsored the popular 
'Great, Decisions! «discussions jionaforeignapalacy, 
and Richard Lederer and Kathy Lowe-Bloch presented 
"Dances with Words," a magical evening of language 
Ande mus 1 c.. | 

The Meeting Room, an attractive and functional 
addition to the Library, was used by 36 different 

groups for a total of 312 meetings; and this number 

does not include the Library's use of the room for 
such adult programs as described above, for the 
annual Volunteer Party and for the many high- 

quality children's programs offered: pre-school 
story hours; after-school and summer reading 

programs; the spectacular children s Christmas 
party and puppet show; Tomie dePaola's eagerly 
awaited summer visit. 

This year the Board of Trustees and, Staff hosted 
the second annual Holiday Tea for the Town and all 
our Friends - a beautiful and delightful "tradi-—- 
tion" from Mrs. Jane Tracy’sS past, one which we 

hope to continue. The Library was also the site of 
a festive holiday gathering of Town employees and 
elected offverals. 

We are proceeding, slowly but surely, with the 

automation of the Library - depending, as always, 

on the support of the entire community and the 
help of the volunteers. Ah, those volunteers! 
Their dedication and perseverance so help us to run 
the Library. We ane, as always, srateful) to tiem 

and all cour patuonse 01 ines support. 
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Atanal took*at, the statwstics ior the «Library 
an 993ewill impress *—-Our-circtulation* increased 
Boose OOsin LoD bolo o.oo. bo 993 Gcirculation 
pei giuewas 13,625!). The: Library>resistered 
nearly 700 new borrowers. In addition, 117 
temporary cards were issued to short-term 

borrowers, such as summer visitors and Colby-Sawyer 

students. New acquisitions numbered 1552 for books 

and 130 for non—print itémsiisuchvas audio—books, 

compact discs and video cassettes. 

Well done! 

Respectfully submitted, 

Georze S. Doolittle --CGharrman 

Linda Miller, Co-Chairman 
Michelle Feins 

Hardy Hasenfuss 
Susan Irwin 

Nancy Nichols 

Robert Wallace 
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TRACY MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
1993 Annual Report 

Cashvon) Handee . atilor veel oe 

Income: 

Town Appropriation ph I ee oe 

Fund Balances 20 eon fs 
Fines Bo Ub. 

Lost/Damaged Materials rte 
Gifts and Memorials OSs 
Non-Resident Fees 4.,266.. 

Caoprer RE A 
Interest 304. 

Miscellaneous fs 

Total Income 

Expenditures: 

Personnel | A aaa BY ae 
Books and Related Materials 26,128 

Supplies 3,028 
Maintenance Lond 1A 

Equipment 4,068. 
Audit | OS Bie 

Specral- Projects hPa ie hs 

Public Relations 678. 

Travel and Dues 806. 

Miscellaneous Gt oe 

Total Expenses 

Cash on Hand December 31, 1993 

Report of Improvement Fund 
Balances of (Fund. anuaryiel oes 

Balance of Fund, December 31, 1993 

Other Memorial and Gift Funds 

Balance of Funds, January 1, 1993 
Balance of Funds, December 31, 1993 
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Zoning Board of Adjustment 
New London, New Hampshire 03257 

LAS es 

ANNUAL REPORT 

FEBRUARY 3 

NORMA FACCONE to APPEAL the ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER OF THE SELECTMEN TO 

ARTICLE V-C2 of the NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE, to build a sun room 

in the same footprint as the present deck on property located on 

Three Sunset Avenue (Tax Map 80 Lot ©) GRANTED 

MARCH 24, 1993 

WILLIAM and GABBI WILSON to APPEAL the ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER OF THE 

SELECTMEN to ARTICLE XIII, SECTION B of the NEW LONDON ZONING 

ORDINANCE for the denial of a building permit to add an addition to 

their residence which is a non-conforming building in that it 

lies within 50' of the shore of Messer Pond on Forest Acres Road 

GhaxeMapalOS 4 hot. 19 } DENIED 

WILLIAM and GABBI WILSON for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION TO ARTICLE XXIII, 

SECTION VII for the same above property DENIED 

DAM) e995 

RALPH R. LAPHAM, JR. for a VARIANCE to the terms of ARTICLE Xx, 

SECTION F (1) of the NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE, to rebuild the 

sewage disposal system which falls within the required setback 

from the brook at the rear of the property on Main Street, Elkins 

(Tax Map 78 Lot 8) GRANTED 

MAY 12, 1993 

KEARSARGE COMMUNITY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH for an EXPANSION of a 

SPECIAL EXCEPTION as provided in ARTICLE XV, SECTION C.10 of the 

NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE, for an addition to their present 

structure on property located on Route 11 (Tax Map 122, Lot 29) GRANTED 

AUGUSTE le 99 3 

RICHARD & GLENDA CAVALLARO, for a VARIANCE to the terms of ARTICLE V, 

SECTION C of the NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE, to build an 8' wide 

screened porch and deck on the side of a single family dwelling 

within the side yard setbacks, on property located on 4 Forest Acres 

Road (Tax Map 114, Lot 4) DENIED 

RUGUST SES L393 

WANDA WALLACE for a VARIANCE to the terms of ARTICLE XXI, SECTION C 

of the NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE, for a temporary access road 

crossing a steep slope of 35% for the construction of a replacement 

sewage disposal leaching field on property located on Elkins Road 

(Tax Map 77, Lot 28) GRANTED 
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SEPTEMBER 7, 1993 

CHARLES and WENDY CAREY, the potential property owners and present 

property owners SUSAN HANCOCK AND JILL COMOLLI for a VARIANCE to 

the terms of ARTICLE XIII, SECTION B of the NEW LONDON ZONING 

ORDINANCE, to construct an upstairs bathroom via a dormer and a 

laundry/utility room on the ground floor on property located on 

Sunset Shores (Tax Map 91, Lot 39). The Board unanimously agreed 

that by their interpretation of the present ordinance none of the 

Carey's above plans would effect the non-conformity of this building 

and property. 

OCTOBBRSOne Loos 

WANDA WALLACE for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION to the terms of ARTICLE XX, 

SECTION El of the NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE, to build an access 

road to cross an intermittent stream and Hydric "A" wetlands to 

get to a good site on which to construct a new septic system 

leaching field on property located on Elkins Road, Elkins (Tax 

Map 77, Lot 28) GRANTED 

OCTOBER 6,7 =1993 

JOHN and FRANK SOULIOTIS for a VARIANCE to the terms of ARTICLE V, 

SECTION A of the NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE, to create additional 

parking at the rear of property located on Main Street (Tax Map 84, 

Lot 10 & 18) GRANTED 

NOVEMBER 3, 1993 

JUDY and STEVE BELDEN for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION to ARTICLE XXIII, 

SECTION VII of the NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE to build a 

single-family dwelling within required set backs on a non-conforming 

lot on property located at 58 Otterville Road (Tax Map 41, Lot 5) 

CONTINUED AND THEN WITHDRAWN 

NOVEMBER 23, 1993 

SAVERIO MANAGO for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION to ARTICLE XX, SECTION E(2) 

of the NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE, to construct a pond on property 

on Wilmot Center Road, Elkins (Tax Map 52, Lot 18) GRANTED 

Betty Herrick, Chairman 
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COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM 

BELKNAP-MERRIMACK COUNTIES, INC. 

1994 KEARSARGE VALLEY AREA CENTER OPERATING BUDGET 

PERSONNEL: 

Area Center Director Siiye76 

Fringe Benefits Mp ge eae 

Sia 

OTHER COSTS: 

Program “Travel “6000 Mijves 26 $1,562 

Rent Oy ig 

Telephone $1,900 
Postage Sp SWwAS 

Office Supplies $250 

Advertising $68 

Staff Development $1590 

Publications $159 

Liability and Fire Insurance $209 

ST. 375 

TOTAL BUDGET >>> $31,996 

Federal Share 5% a GL 

li Town Share 95% $30,459 

Total 100% SOL yao 
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SUMMARY OF SERVICES 1993 

PROVIDED 10 

NEW LONDON RESIDENTS 

KBARSARGE VALLEY AREA CRNTER 
BRLKNAP-MBRRIMACK COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM 

eee eee eee eee eee eee eee ee eee ee ee eee eee eee ee eee eee eee eee eee eer eee ee eee ree eee ree ere eee ree es 

UNITS OF SERVICE HOUSEHOLDS / PERSONS TOTAL VALUE 

COMMODITY SUPPLEMENTAL FOOD PROGRAM 

1§ a nutrition prograa that offers 

participants free nutritious foods 

to supplement their daily diet. The 

program serves children under six 

years of age, women during 

pregnancy (up to 12 nonths after 

the birth of their baby) and low 

income elderly households. Pood is 

distributed from our Concord 

warehouse. Value $45.90 per unit. 

"(An individual may not be enrolled 

in hoth the WIC Program and CSPP 

but a family may have neabers on 

eeti oragrams. } 

CONGREGATE NEALS--All senior 

citizens are welcome to our 

congregate meal sites for 

nutritious hot neals, 

social/recreational activities and 

special events, Value $5.47 per 

Real, 

RMERGENCY FOOD PANTRIES provide up 

to three days of focd for people 

facing temporary food crisis. Value 

$3.90 per geal, 

PUBL ASSISTANCE is available to 

income eligible households to help 

with energy costs during the prime 

heating season. Priority is giveo 

to the elderly and disabled. The 

average benefit for the 92-93 

program was $350. 

MEALS-ON-WHEELS provides the 

delivery of nutritionally balanced 

hot aeals to homebound elderly or 

adult residents five days per week, 

Value $5.47 per neal, 

WOMEN, INFANTS AND CHILDRER 
provides specific food to 

Supplement daily diet of pregnant 

Or Nursing wonen ag well as 

children under five. Participants 

receive nedical/nutritional 

screening, counseling aad 

education. Value includes cost of 
vouchers and clinical services at 
C70 CA nor rare me A aie 

PACKAGES--84 PERSONS--10 

MEALS--315 PERSONS--21 

rBALS--20 

ROUSBHOLDS--17 § PERSONS--54 

MBALS--702 PERSONS--7 

AVTERE RS <5 BERSOHS--1) 

130 

$3,730.90 

$1,723.05 

$60.06 

$5,938.74 

$3,439.94 

22,596 a8 



SERVICE DESCRIPTION UNITS OF SERVICE HOUSSHOLDS/PERSONS TOTAL VALUE 

USDA COMMODITY FOODS distributes 

federal surolus foods to incone HOUSBHOLDS--34 PERSONS--98 

eligible people througo scheduled 

nass distributions. Values are: 

Apolesauce $.37 per unit 190 $37.40 

Butter $1.28 231 3295.43 

Cornmeal §,67 28 $18,754 

Flour §.72 52 $44.64 
Green Beans $,27 2 $8.64 

Peanut Butter $1.38 99 $186.12 

Pork $2.26 193 $232.78 

Raisins §.97 32 $18, 24 

Rice $.20 28 $5.64 

MRATHRRIZATION improves the enercy 

efficiency of income eligible 

households, Supplemental progran 

also includes furnace replacenent, 

water heater replacement and root 

repair, Value includes actual 

material aod labor costs. HOMES--1 PERSONS--3 $3,107.20 

GRAND TOTAL >>> >>> GRAND TOTAL $22,992.39 

INFORMATION AND REFERRAL--CAP 

provides utility, landlord/tenant, 

legal and health counseling as well 
as referrals for housing, 

transportation and other life 

concerns. These support/advocacy 
services are not tracked. 
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MARRIAGES REGISTERED IN THE TOWN OF NEW LONDON NH IN 1993 

DATE & PLACE 
OF MARRIAGE 

02/08/93 
Elkins 

02/20/93 

Canaan 

02/27/93 

New London 

05/23/93 
New London 

06/19/93 
New London 

06/26/93 
New London 

07/03/93 

New London 

07/17/93 
New London 

O7 Jan /o3 

New London 

07/31/93 

New London 

08/14/93 
Enfield 

08/14/93 
New London 

08/21/93 
New London 

08/21/93 

New London 

08/21/93 
New London 

08/27/93 

New London 

NAME & SURNAME OF 
GROOM & BRIDE 

Frederic Sherburne Mann 

Elizabeth Wiswell Mudge 

Brian Andrew Magnell 
Carmen Marie Stevens 

James Clifton Bryant 
Flor Alba Whittaker 

Steven William Underwood 

Patricia Ann Monaghan 

James McDonald Atkinson 

Emily Spence Ayres 

Michael Robert Thomas 
Katherine Mary MacMillin 

Darin Michael Zabielski 

Catherine Ann Linehan 

John David Lyons 
Koreen Anne Kenyon 

Alexander Pomas Fasules 

Susan Steele Bidwell 

Eugene Nicholas Metto 
Emily Peabody Marsh 

Keith Todd Barrett 
Maryn Leslie Wright 

William Arthur Wescott 
Katherine Louise Waring 

Dana K. Fletcher 

Jennifer A. Worthen 

Theodore Michael Gendron 
Laura Ann Marzelli 

Francis James Salls 

Amy Benson McLean 

Santiago L. Fernandez-Gimenez 
Laurie Ann Scovell 
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GROOM’S RESIDENCE 
BRIDE’S RESIDENCE 

New London 
New London 

Elkins 
Elkins 

New London 

Warner 

Natick MA 

Natick MA 

New York NY 

New York NY 

Richmond VA 

Richmond VA 

New London 

New London 

Andover 

Andover 

Amlin OH 

Amlin OH 

Cambridge MA 
Cambridge MA 

Elkins 

Contoocook 

Turner ME 

Turner ME 

New London 
W. Springfield 

Bridgeport CT 
Bridgeport CT 

Tariffville ‘ct 

TArit(y Liew 

Minneapolis MN 
Minneapolis MN 



DATE & PLACE 
OF MARRIAGE 

08/28/93 

New London 

09/03/93 

New London 

09/04/93 

New London 

09/04/93 
Georges Mills 

09/11/93 

New London 

09/17/93 
Newport 

09/18/93 

New London 

09/18/93 
Sunapee 

09/25/93 

New London 

10/02/93 
New London 

10/02/93 
New London 

10/09/93 

New London 

10/16/93 

New London 

10/16/93 

New London 

11/20/93 

New London 

12/04/93 

Sutton 

NAME & SURNAME OF 
GROOM & BRIDE 

Scott Douglas Jones 
Libby Ann Clark 

Salvatore Michael Mantegna 
Ma Trinidad Bautista Julian 

Kevin W. Rice 

Suzanne E. Kaufman 

Jonathan Osgood Winchester 
Cynthia Elizabeth O’Brien 

Fred Klee Foulkes 

Graceann Elizabeth Gerut 

David Anthony Walker 
Dawn Marie Fennessy 

Jon Derek Anderson 

Heidi Anne Kaelin 

Richard Havelock Soule 

Virginia Anthony Cooper 

William Duane Hoyt 
Kathleen Marie McLaughlin 

Stephen Merle Smith 
Jennifer Anne Chase 

George Somervile Tolley III 
Kirsten Jeanne Hasenfuss 

Timothy Craig Carlson 
Lucinda Marie Clement 

Wendell R. Gardner, Jr. 

Kellie Ann Wade 

Timothy James Moran 
Debra Bentley Nye 

Foster Boardman 

Julie Windham St. Onge 

Loring Oakley Ford 
Linda Darlene Palmer 
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GROOM’S RESIDENCE 

BRIDE’S RESIDENCE 

Pulaski NY 

Pulaski NY 

Daly City CA 
Daly City CA 

Wayne PA 

Devon PA 

New London 

New London 

Cambridge MA 
Boston MA 

New London 

New London 

New London 

New London 

Canterbury 
New London 

New London 

Warner 

Beaverton OR 

Beaverton OR 

Annapolis MD 
Annapolis MD 

Mt Laurel NJ 

New London 

New London 

New London 

Alexandria VA 

Alexandria VA 

New London 

New London 

Elkins 

Elkins 



Ad Bo om 

aoe sae ‘ INC I ; 

It Se Waa ot 
a? ae wren Oe IE ate | 

th cee. Node ie 1 hee i oo smn te 

we Es 12 salebat 

8S Heed 1, gw SAMO TE een 

Y oten, tom tet id Loewmeo reds sit geen 7, cey ores 
‘et byte : ue ed . be dams fa ef TE. eo we is a THs, 

? ) #s; d 4 i 2G at "a ae Ad! 

a ? é , Bie a deike if : 
in 2 he By ae ai ae ied 4 “out sete e ct, bial Feats 20 

si pat - SA a dB: Sag, lS nwaty, 72 i Le 
+s.) Tee ‘ ’ % + ren VEL é ong i iene : se 

Hefico.! WBe “4 awitthy qaodoaa ory A “towne | 
sina : 

tonemas Syl Yoesacet ol tam a ’ . 4G i. '? Seay’ F bs Ss 
r As > - 

“te Bie 
; he ' : ¢ ; =jetiy? 4 ~* wiht ve pbs vi Worl ine A Awiat! ia gto 08 ) 

; “ad ‘eet snnd thie on! oat Ete AD cone Z 
stnh2 *. ase oe er buat ORs cohaste 
OE ERO RlOine ela La eee 

ve My ei cs , bia ae 
4 Ty “A smecet ani eek") hd 7 

, 1? iO w7-tnR eiazee 
: ‘ 8 * - 7am 

1) aaa [ee alrey HedqeyA* 
oe ett erad 9) acted. 

ASS es | 
* \ ad ‘ f ae )% 

Zz P ) mim Ach " ib a # a _ = Mes Loven Jie MLS Si LV2eaon wet 
: PAIWIG apes enerae' LOTS 44 

: +e 

i mi i! "v tp 4 ne > Vil. pepe? * ® ¥ 
“" _ }, a tae et iiton 2 4 " at vam SNL nes 

“ht aos bl eo We Mb S ¢ tinea ie ce 
Saal We - ofpols Man si ited _ 

he. Sk Me ne? a ow af Re ed earat, yes tyr inate 

ai? 33 ¢ Lh, & % phe toy Oy th ~ f pyasar ba | tenbnle teonpl aE SA agi 
| wahnol cee *' vides Rr et oe ent as “ee ax 
| _ pene, mes - ie patee., 18 Hadi sw PEAT ga col 2 asig bial 

em. on ee “VSS wettaD ern ON ss Bate 37 ia be 
. saailevh hey, om 1 SES a it % is | wi Chit sie Gihe, Mawel ni sdonge ie ate’ 



~ NOTES ~ 



a 

on) 5 duh fea 
ok i v4 : 
A ; 

f a. 

ay | 

Jan 
toe , 

7 e 

é 



~ NOTES ~ 





NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD 

WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 

ANNUAL REPORT 

for the year ending 

31 DECEMBER 1993 

Founded 1925 

Providing water service to customers in the 

Towns of New London and Springfield 



REPORT (TO THE * VOTERS = "2933 \ 

The Annual Meeting of the New London-Springfield Water 

System. Precinct in March of 1993) Usaw (tie elect ieee 

James “A. Cricenti asi Water (Conmissioner (three year 

term), along with Anna Green, Treasurer, Sivsan wis 

Craigie, Clerk, ALES acopson. Auditor and » Pater 

Stanley, Moderator (all one year terms). The voters 

approved $230,000 (two. hundred’ thirty sthousand-deri.ae so 

to be added to the Safe Drinking Water Act Compliance 

Capital Reserve Fund ($30,000 from the General Fund 

surplus ‘andvs200,,000 ‘ratesed bY Thaxcal. 

New installation applications are stitlat) theveame 

Slow pace as the past few years. In the fourth quarter 

of 1993 Precinct personnel discovered that some water 

meters in the system were reading the amount of water 

used incorrectly. Working with the meter manufacturer 

and installer, the problem meters were repaired and the 

customers reimbursed accordingly. Only 32. 0f thevover 

900 meters were actually affected. The Precinct also 

assumed. ownership ot) Ctnhe.gl cuese tii wo Estate water 

nains) during woos, an asset valued at $250, OUG) Sanwa 

hundred fifty thousand dol fares. 

After the March 1993 Annual Meeting the Commissioners 

refilled for an exemption (extension) with a new 

compliance schedule for the Surface Water Treatment 

Rule of the Safe Drinking) Water Act) as vamendeq..au 

July, the’ «Commissioners, on ‘béeéhalfvof the Precainge, 

petitroned, the supersor., Coane to “hold: jas shecnva. 

Meeting. This request was granted in August and the 

Special Meeting was scheduled pe lh at and, rele 2 7on. 

September 15 i) LOO Sey ree two hundred and fifty voters 

attended the meeting and approved, by a greater than 

BS (two thirds) majority, the Colby Point groundwater 

Options “for Vist e200 SOU dow vars (one, unit boone eight 

hundred thousand dollars’). 

On .0ctoben twa, 1993 the Department of Environmental 

Services granted the Precinct an exemption (extension) 

from the Surface Water Treatment Rule and accepted the 

submitted compliance schedule. With Chas; the 

Commissioners contracted for the Preliminary Design 

Phase of the ground water supply. This phase involved 

field investigations, Surveying and preliminary 

engineering. Test borings and gravel packed test wells 

were installed during December and into early January 

andi will provide. Avene information needed to identify 

final well placement, size and number of wells. 



The Commissioners would like to take this opportunity 

to express their thanks to the voters who attended the 

Special Meeting, listened to the information presented 

and supported the recommendations before them. We again 

request that all registered voters please attend the 

Annual Meeting so that they may stay well informed on 

the issues and participate in the business before the 

Precinct. 

COMMISSIONERS: 

Peet Aree es (BOLL > ul Rs 

KENNETH R. JACQUES, Chairman 

JAMES A. CRICENTI 



NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD : 

WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 

PRECINCT WARRANT 

Towns of. New London and Sprincrt relay nen. 

To the inhabitants of the New London-Springfield 

Water System Precinct in the counties of Merrimack and 

Sullivan, respectively, qualified io) vote in Preesres 

antiai ros 

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall 

in New London, New Hampshire, on Tuesday, March 15, 

1994, at: 3:00 p.m. tor aet on theytolilowingsipecus. 

(Note: By law the meeting must open before voting 

Sieh oot se Therefore, the meeting and polls will open at 

3.200% piem. At 3:15 pom. the meeting will recess, .sue 

the polls wild remain ‘open until 8.00 oem, The meeting 

will. reconvene ati 7P00 pin. toact rear etc eee 

peg Wagar ete davai ues | 

ARTICUEE I To’ choose’ all ‘necessary officers ton. 

coming year. 

ARTICLE. 2: To hear the reports” of officers  14ane 

committees and pass any vote relating thereto. 

ART LELE 3% To set. the salaries of all officers ferns 

coming year. 

ARTICLE 4:; To see if the Precinct’ will, votevto, raree 

and appropriate the following sums to defray Precinct 

charges for the ensuing year: 

Approved Proposed 

Budget Budget 

1993 1994 

Salaries, benefits, taxes SC OS Se SiS 6 oe 

Maintenance 13 OOO 10,000 

Utilities 4,500 4,500 

Supplies 15,500 £5,500 

Insurance 10,000 10,000 

Administration Swe 6,000 

Accounting Expense 2 porto 2,800 

Legal Expense 6,000 4,000 

Election Expense 900 800 

Engineering Review 2,000 1,000 

Equipment (Capitalized) 3,000 37 0G 



Contingency Proue PUG 

Preercest. “(short (term) OO 500 Ch. Cs 

Se ose Ui war Lo 459.00 

ARTICLE 5: To see if the Precinct will vote to raise 
and appropriate the sum of eighteen thousand dollars 

($18,000) for the purchase of a new, 4-wheel drive 

Por =o oT ruck. This amount to be funded from the 

General fund surplus of December 31, 1993. 

ARTICLE 6: To see if the Precinct will vote to raise 

and appropriate the sum of ten thousand dollars 

Pym, "Lor tne upgrade (or the “Precincts office 

driveway. This amount to be funded from the General 

Bund surplus of December 31; 1993. 

AR OLCLE./: ro eeu oneavyo tears ot the Precinet .wi lt 

Tote ce aun ite the Board ory Commissioners: to act..as 

agents for the disposal of surplus equipment of the 

Pee cel e1eher the horm on a ltrade-in value or to 

Peevey publ Tcl aAnavertisced sealed: bids under such’ terms 

gus cOnagititons as "will serve the best interests of the 

iad Aon a gsc ee 

ARC L Gof lo, see if the (Precinct willk’vote to raise 

and appropriate the sum of eighteen thousand dollars 

($18,000) to be added to the Safe Drinking Water Act 

Compliance Capital Reserve Fund. This amount to be 

funded from the General Fund surplus of December 31, 

1993. 

PRoGcunn ove Toe see 1h the Precinct wiak vote to.appoint 

Biewooard Or kCommissionerns) as.agents ofwthe. Préeinct, 

as prescribed in RSA 35:15, to withdraw and to expend 

the Capital Reserve Fund as established for compliance 

with the Safe Drinking Water Act, as amended, in the 

Sroumic core ciety thousand dollars: /($20,000)}tp hee 

accrued interest Cappropriated ‘in Article .576<1993 

Annual Precinct meeting) and to withdraw eighteen 

Bogusand dollars (S18, 000) ‘pins ,accrued .interest,.\as 

previously voted in Article 8. 

ARC L BAO er LOeeee Tt tr thenvoLers, of thesPrecinct. will 

vote to authorize the Commissioners to pursue and 

Secure any Federal, State, Private Funds or Grants as 

may become available to the Precinct during the course 

eG the vear,nin accordance with RSA 31:95-b...and to 

expend those funds and grants as necessary for the 

purpose of complying with the Safe Drinking Water Act, 

as amended. (Note: a hearing would be required before 

any acceptance and expenditure of any funds) 



ARTICLE) tt: (To see af the Precinct will votvenew 

eliminate the office of Auditor, continuing with the 

procedure of having an Accounting Firm provide an 

annual Accountants Report. 

ARTICLE I2 i) To seavire the, Precinct wUllovorteiee 

authorize the Commissioners to issue notes and incur 

debt in anticipation of taxes and revenues in order to 

pay current maintenance and operating expenses, as 

DEO VEOe a eT AREA sees 

KENNETH R. JACQUES, Chairman 

RICHARD bie) BOTT. ims 

JAMES A. ORPCE Nia 

Commissioners 

New London-Springfield Water 

System Precinct 

AMEPUE (COpPyvo ore warrants Attest 

KENNETH RR. JACQUES.) (Chat rman 

RMCHARD Cie BO Tis. aires 

JAMES ‘A. CRICENTI 

Commissioners 

New London-Springfield Water ; 

System Precinct 

ee ~~ eS. -- se. 

eS 
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BXHI BID B 

New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES, 

(Years Ended December 31, 

Revenue from Operations 

Water Charges 

Sundry Income 

Interest Income 

Total Operating Revenues 
Expenditures for Operations 

Salaries and Wages 
Payroll Tax, Pensions, Health Insurance 

Maintenance 
Utilities 
Precinct Supplies 
Insurance 

Interest on Short-term Debt 
Administration and Contingency 
Accounting 

Legal 

Precinct Meetings 
Engineering Review 
Equipment 

Total Operating Expenditures 

Gain/(Loss) from Operations 

Other Income 

Precinct Taxes (Note 5) 

Net Available for Special Articles 

Expenditures, Current-year Special Articles 

'92 Art. 7, Safe Drinking Water Act Cap. Res. 
'92 Art. 8, Safe Drinking Water Act Cap. Res. 
'QO3 Art. 6, Safe Drinking Water Act Cap. Res. 

Total Spent, Special Articles 
Net Operating Fund Surplus/(Deficit) 

for Current Year 

HOGS 
Actual 

$162,278 
Byonou 
1,642 

Lieso 7s 

68,539 
7c oe 
Wipes 
4,855 

12,643 
8,529 

=O 

5,614 
1,800 
2,208 
1,443 
2,689 

109 
1333695 

38,976 

207,206 

246,182 

Ey ee 
ayes 

200,000 
200,000 

$_ 46,182 

OPERATING FUND 
1993 and 1992) 

Budget 

$153,600 
3,200 

Oe 

156,800 

79,300 
20,200 
13,000 
4,500 

15,500 
10,000 

500 
7,000 
2,000 
6,000 

900 
2,000 
3,000 

163,900 

(7,100) 

207,100 

200,000 

200,000 

1992 

Actual 

$160,805 
10,506 
be PT i oP? 

175,083 

74,139 
20,383 

30,617 

199,540 

230,157 

100,000 
100,000 

ays 

200,000 

$_30,157 

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of these financial 

statements. See accountant's report. 
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New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Years Ended December 31, 1993 and 1992) 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Gain/(Loss) from Operations 
Precinct Taxes 
Engineering Costs, Article '91-7 

Adjustments to Reconcile Gain from Operations 
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

(Incr.)/Decr. in Accounts Receivable 

Glich. i DeCra ini inventories 
Incr./(Decr.) in Accounts Payable 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Purchase of Short-term Investments, Safe 

Drinking Water Act Capital Reserve 

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash 

Cash at Beginning of Year 

Cash at End of Year 

1993 

$ 38,976 
207,206 

ye 

(2,674) 
(754) 
945 

243,699 

(230,000) 

(230,000) 

A ghee 

West {eye}, 

=e ae) 

$ 50,810 

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of 
financial statements. See accountant's report. 

Logi 

S.us0 (LF 
199,540 
(13,900) 

437 

696 
18 

217,408 

(255,000) 

(255,000) 

“02 

(37,7592) 

74,703 

See ORY aa al 

these 



New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(For the Years Ended December 31, 1993 and 1992) 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The income accounts of the New London-Springfield water System 

Precinct are maintained on a cash basis, recording income as it 
is collected. The income accounts are converted to an accrual 

basis at year-end by recognizing and recording changes in 
accounts receivable. 

Expense accounts record items only when cash is disbursed. The 
expense accounts are converted to an accrual basis at year-end 

by recognizing and recording changes in accounts payable and 

inventories. 

The inventory of supplies is priced at cost. Based on a physi- 

cal inventory taken once a year at year-end, the increase (or 
decrease) in the inventory value decreases (or increases) the 

supplies expense. The policy of the Precinct is to maintain a 
uniform level of supplies inventory for Precinct use in its 
operations. 

Purchased facilities and equipment are recorded at cost; gifts 
and contributions of water facilities are recorded at fair mar- 

ket value at the time received. The Precinct does not make 
provision for depreciation expense, as required by generally- 
accepted accounting principles. 

Assets abandoned or disposed of are written off at cost against 

the appropriate asset account, and the Plant and Equipment Fund 

balance is reduced accordingly. 

The accounts of the Precinct are organized on the basis of 
funds or account groups, each of which is considered a separate 

accounting entity. The operations of each fund are presented 

with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise 

its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expendi- 
tures, aS appropriate. 

Amounts in the "Totals (Memo Only)" columns in the combined 

financial statements are presented for analytical purposes only, 
since the summation includes interfund transactions that have 
not been eliminated. Consequently, amounts in the "Totals (Memo 

Only)" columns are not comparable to a consolidation and do not 
represent the total resources available or total revenues and 

expenditures of the Precinct. 

10 



The Precinct has four funds: 

Operating Fund, the general operating fund of the Town. All 

receipts and tax revenues that are not allocated by law or 

contractual agreement to another fund are accounted for in 

this fund. From the fund are paid the general operating 
expenditures and capital improvement costs that are not paid 
by other funds. 

Plant and Equipment Fund, in which additions and disposals 
of equipment and facilities are accounted for. As noted 

above, the Precinct does not record depreciation of these 
fixed assets as required by generally-accepted accounting 
principles. 

Capital Reserve Fund, a fiduciary-type fund, for which the 
Town of New London's Trustees of Trust Funds are the trustees. 

Additions to the Capital Reserve Fund are designated and 

authorized by Precinct voters at the Annual Meeting; similarly, 
withdrawal and use of the funds are authorized by Precinct 
voters at the Annual Meeting. 

Capital Projects Fund. At a special meeting on September 15, 
1993, Precinct voters appropriated $1,800,000 for the purpose 

of complying with the Safe Drinking Water Act, said sum to be 
spent for the design, testing, and construction of a ground 

water supply system utilizing the Colby Point aquifier at 

Little Lake Sunapee. To pay for this capital project, voters 
authorized the use of all but $30,000 of the capital Reserve 
Fund (including accrued interest thereon) established for the 

compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Act, and authorized 
the issuance of serial bonds or notes in a sum not to exceed 
$978,000 for a period not to exceed 20 years. At December 31, 

1993, the investments of the Capital reserve Fund totalled 

$873,588, of which $843,588 was payable to the Capital Projects 
Fund per the authorization of the September 15 Precinct Meeting. 

Also as of December 31, 1993, no bonds or notes had been issued 
bythe Preeinetnor Lainancing ithe Colby Pointy Project. 

Total fund balances comprise two parts, appropriated and un- 

appropriated. The appropriated balance represents the unexpended 
portion of current and prior-year funded appropriations which, 
in the judgment of Precinct Management, will be expended in 

Futrurne years. The unappropriated balance is the unencumbered 

balance of the fund. 

11 



The appropriated fund balances at December 31, 1993 and 1992 

were: 

12/31/93 12/31/92 
Operating Fund 

Article 91-7, Safe Water Study $ 16,648 $ 16,648 

Capital Projects Fund 
Funds available and appropriated 
by 1993 Special Meeting Article 2 843,588 -O- 

Totals $860,236 $ 16,648 

Note 2 - Capital Reserve Funds 

At the Precinct Meeting on March 17, 1992, the voters approved 
a change in the purpose of the Water Storage Tank Capital 

Reserve Fund to the Safe Drinking Water Act Compliance Capital 
Reserve Fund. This is the sole Capital Reserve Fund of the 
Precinct. \ 

The history of the Fund is as follows: 

Investment Invested 

Appropriated Interest Balances 
Addition Earned EZ 3S 

1988 $ 50,000 $ -O- $ 50,000 

1989 50,000 4,731 104,731 

1990 50,000 9,195 163,926 

1991 170,000 4,127 348,053 
1992 255,000 19,057 622,110 
1993 230,000 21,478 873,588 

TOTALS $805,000 $68,588 $873,588 

At 12/31/93 the balance of $873,588 was invested as follows: 

New London Trust Company 

Passbook Savings Acct. #10003886 $118,963 

Lake Sunapee Savings Bank 

Everready Passbook Acct. #0290036800 LOD ome 

Sugar River Savings Bank 
CD #6-70-610348, maturing 10/11/94 34,383 
Savings Acct. #606604669 143,129 

Total Sugar River Savings Bank LUE en idee 

U. S. Treasury Bill maturing 4/14/94 475,742 

Total Balance at 12/31/93 $873,588 

12 



At the Special Precinct Meeting on September 15, 1993, the 
voters appointed the Commissioners as Agents of the Precinct 
to withdraw and expend all the Safe Drinking Water Act Com- 

pliance Capital Reserve Funds (including interest earned 
thereon), except for $30,000 appropriated to the Fund from 

Operating Fund Surplus at the Annual Precinct Meeting in 
March 1993. (The exception of this $30,000 was due to an 

oversight in the wording of Articles 1 and 2 of the 1993 

Special Meeting.) As of December 31, 1993, no cash had yet 

been transferred from the Capital Reserve Fund investments 

to the Capital Projects Fund for expenditure on the Colby 

Point Project. 

Note 3 - Interfund Receivables and Interfund Payables 

During the course of normal operations, the Precinct has trans- 

actions between funds, including expenditures and transfers of 
resources. To the extent certain transactions have not been 
paid or received as of December 31, balances of interfund 

amounts receivable or payable have been recorded. As of Decem- 

ber 31, 1993, the Capital Projects Fund had a receivable of 
$843,588, due from the Capital Reserve Fund. This amount 
represents the difference between the total cash and short-term 

investments of the Capital Reserve Fund at December 31 ($873,588) 

and the $30,000 of the Capital Reserve Fund not yet authorized 
by Precinct voters to be withdrawn for expenditure by the 
Capital Projects Fund. 

Note 4 - Colby Point Project Costs 

Costs incurred for the Colby Point Project by the Capital 
Projects Fund are capitalized. Upon completion of the Project, 
such costs will be transferred to the Plant and Equipment Fund. 

Note 5 - Precinct Tax 

The Precinct Tax has no restrictions. However, income from this 
tax is used primarily to pay principal and interest on outstand- 
ing debt, to pay for facilities and equipment, and to increase 
Capital reserve funds. The tax is reported as Other Income to 

avoid distortion of gain or loss from water operations. 

13 
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New London-Springfield Water Sy) 
War cusoweyhe 

i 

Ms 

SCHEDULE 1 ~ WATER PRECINCT EQUIPMENT 
a 

Balance, Beginning of Year | 

AddivLons: Brush Cutter. 4 neta 
Computer i 
Telephone i 

Total Additions DER ea Riat 

Withdrawals: 

Balance, End of Year a \ 

SCHEDULE 2 - WATER PRECINCT FACILITIES 

| * 1993 
Balance, Beginning of Year | Shpaszyitiog | 

Additions: Service Connections 
Trussell Ridge water distri- 

bution system, consisting of 
5900 feet of 8" main, 2? hy-= “i 
drants, 25 service lines to 
properties, and pressure- 
reduction vault, donated to . 
Precinct at fair market value ~'250,000 | 

Total Additions if fia DEAD D2 hata 

Withdrawals: Rete Oa 
} ere 

Balance, End of Year ; $1,683,058 $1, 

See accountant's report. 
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New Hamps 

TTT 
4677 00343340 1 

TOWN ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 1994 

WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 

POLLS OPEN 10:00 A.M. 

POLES CEOSE UGE VE 

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 
KEARSARGE REGIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL GYMNASIUM 

NEW LONDON 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 9, 1994 

7:00 P.M. 

Articles 3 through 44 in the Warrant 

WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 
WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 

NEW LONDON 

Polls Open 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, March 15, 1994 

Polls Close 8:00 P.M. — Meeting Opens 3:00 P.M. 

Meeting will recess at 3:15 P.M. 

Meeting Reconvenes 7:00 P.M. 


